
 
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 

 
Customer  Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 
 

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604444 

DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 
e.mail –douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

 
28 May 2012 

 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND THE ISLANDS LOCAL AREA COMMUNITY 
PLANNING GROUP will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD, 
PA31 8RT WITH A VC FACILITY TO CAMPBELTOWN POLICE STATION AND ISLAY 
SERVICE POINT, BOWMORE on THURSDAY, 7 JUNE 2012 at 2:00 PM, which you are 
requested to attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

 
BUSINESS 

 
 1. APOLOGIES 

 
 2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 7 MARCH 2012(Pages 1 - 8) 

 
 3. PARTNERSHIP UPDATES 

 
 4. ISSUES RAISED BY COMMUNITY COUNCILS 

 
  (a) Update on the development of the proposed Islands Forum (Pages 9 - 10) 

 
 5. ISSUES RAISED BY THE THIRD SECTOR FORUM 

 
 6. NEW COMMUNITY PLAN(Pages 11 - 38) 

 
 7. UPDATE ON THE PARTNERSHIP WITH CRAIGNISH AND THEIR COMMUNITY 

PLAN 
 

 8. COMMUNITY SAFETY FORUM AND LINKAGES TO OTHER GROUPS(Pages 39 
- 40) 

 
 9. BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS (BIDS) 

 

Public Document Pack



 10. CRITICAL ACTIVITY RECOVERY PLAN(Pages 41 - 66) 
 

 11. THEMATIC GROUPS - REPORTS 
 

  (a) Economy Thematic report - for noting (Pages 67 - 68) 
 

  (b) Environment Thematic report - for noting (Pages 69 - 70) 
 

  (c) Social Affairs Thematic report - for noting (Pages 71 - 72) 
 

  (d) Third Sector Thematic report - for noting (Pages 73 - 74) 
 

 

MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND THE ISLANDS LOCAL AREA COMMUNITY 
PLANNING GROUP 
     
 Shirley MacLeod – Area Governance Manager  
 
   Contact: Theresa McLetchie - Tel: 01546 604511 
 



 
MINUTES of MEETING of MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND THE ISLANDS LOCAL AREA 
COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP held in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS, KILMORY, 

LOCHGILPHEAD, PA31 8RT  
on WEDNESDAY, 7 MARCH 2012  

 
 

Present:  (Chair) 
Councillor Donald MacMillan 

 Councillor Rory Colville Argyll and Bute Council 
 Councillor Douglas Philand Argyll and Bute Council 
 Charles Reppke Argyll and Bute Council 
 Shirley MacLeod Argyll and Bute Council 
 Eileen Wilson Argyll and Bute Council 
 Christina West NHS Highland 
 Andy Maclure Strathclyde Fire and Rescue 
 Maryanne Stewart AVA 
 Pat Dean AVA 
 Murdina Clark  Red Cross 
 Jeanette Laughton Ardrishaig Community 

Council 
   
On Islay Councillor Robin Currie Argyll and Bute Council 
 Roberta McNeill Islay Community Council 
 Glenmore Roberts Islay Community Council 
 Lesley Anderson IJCVS 
 Hamish Campbell IJCVS 
In 
Campbeltown 

 
Councillor John Semple 

 
Argyll and Bute Council 

 Chief Inspector Marlene Baillie Strathclyde Police 
 Alison Hunter Argyll and Bute Council 
   
 
 
 1. APOLOGIES 
  Apologies were received from: 

 
  
Councillor Alison Hay 
Councillor Anne Horn 
Councillor Donald Kelly 
Councillor John McAlpine 
Yvonne Litster, ACHA 
Stewart Farmer, Federation of Small Businesses 
Stuart Irvine, East Kintyre Community Council 
Robert Colburn, Red Cross 
Elizabeth Ball, West Kintyre Community Council 
Bob Millar, Lochgilphead Community Council  
Peter Kastelein, Lochgilphead Community Council  
 
 

 2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS  HELD ON 11 JANUARY 
2012 AND 1 FEBRUARY 2012 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



   
The Minutes of the previous meetings, 11 January 2012 and 1 February 
2012,  were approved as a true and correct record. 
 
 

 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
  There were no Declarations of Interest. 

 
 

 4. MINUTES OF MEETINGS 
  Charles Reppke advised the group that he was aware of concerns which 

had been raised in regards the style of Minutes and recent omissions.  He 
continued that staff had endeavoured to modify the Minute process; 
however none of his staff were trained in shorthand and it had proved 
somewhat difficult to fully minute the meeting ad verbatim.   
The issue which had been raised in regards,  Diageo, had been rectified 
in the Minute of the meeting held on 11 January 2012.  He stated that,  in 
practice, a Minute is not approved until the subsequent meeting.  It is at 
this point, it is approved or members are able to make suitable alterations, 
additions or deletions to the said Minute. 
Charles Reppke continued on the issue raised by Hamish Campbell (Islay 
Jura Community Voluntary Service), he stated that both the Leader and 
the Chief Executive had extended their apologies for their unavoidable 
late arrival at the November LACPG. Mr Reppke was keen to ensure that 
all Minutes were suitable for purpose. 
He continued that  the January LACPG and the special LACPG held in 
February, where he was present at both, were extremely positive. Mr 
Reppke stated that the local Community had come together, engaged and 
the meetings had been very effective.  He hoped that the LACPG would 
agree their priorities and continue forward in the same positive manner. 
Mr Reppke stated that his department would always be open to being 
corrected and endeavour to do their best for the local community. 
Councillor Semple stated that the group needed to be in receipt of strong 
and relevant information.  The reports contained within the Agenda pack 
were not, in his opinion, substantive.  He continued that there was a need 
to share information and be in receipt of written reports, not verbal 
updates.  These reports should be disseminanted prior to the meeting to 
enable group members to be fully up-to-date and well versed on relevant 
issues. 
 
 

 5. UPDATES FROM PARTNERS 
 

  (a) NHS HIGHLAND - GETTING IT RIGHT FOR COMMUNITY CARE IN 
ARGYLL & BUTE / RESHAPING OLDER PEOPLES SERVICES 

   Christina West gave a presentation to the group detailing proposals 
for the new Reshaping Older Peoples Services.   
 
After the presentation. Christina West invited questions from the 
group.  
Hamish Campbell  stated that, in his view, the policy changes were 
driven ultimately by cost.  As a service user, he felt that to reduce 
quality care resulted in a saving cost.  If services were provided by 

Page 2



the private sector, he felt this resulted in an inferior service.   
Christina West replied that the detrimental impact of the ailing 
Scottish economy was endemic across the country.  This was a 
demographic problem and the policy changes directed by the 
Scottish Government were driven by economy.   
The new service was being tailored to peoples choices, which had 
indicated independent care, and not within  large institutional 
centres. 
She continued that the Partnership, which was in place,  would 
monitor the process and any concerns in regards private providers 
would be tackled timely and effectively.  She stated the need to 
guard against any sweeping statements made in regards to the 
private sector. 
Lesley Anderson replied that the Scottish Government were well 
aware of the problems in coping with an ageing population.  The 
problem had been apparent from as long as  20 years ago and there 
was a need to be more proactive as opposed to being reactive.  
Christina West agreed the need for incremental steps to 
ensure significant changes. 
Councillor Colville voiced his concerns in regards the service delivery 
locally, which constituted a wide geographical area.  He highlighted 
delivery of services undertaken by local organisation, such as 
AVA/ABSEN, as examples of flexible, community working. 
Christina West replied that Glenn Heritage, CEO, Argyll Voluntary 
Agency (AVA) was on the Partnership board and was a key partner 
in the delivery of local services.  Jeanette Laughton raised concerns 
in regards the lack of respite care which would be available to local 
carers.  She stated the need for the provision of more help as 
opposed to reductions being undertaken.  Christina West stated that 
the Scottish Government had decreed that 20% of the budget be 
spent on carers.  She continued that work streams would be 
implemented to ensure that this was adhered to and address carers 
needs.  In addition, training would be given to enable carers to look 
after themselves effectively. 
 
Councillor Semple submitted further questions to Christina West:  
These included: 
1. Would the roll out include elected Members 
2. The Model of Change  - would this take account of any learning 
process from Bute 
3. How would Housing be involved in the process 
 
Christina West replied that  
1.  Members would be included on joint groups 
2. In regards any learning from Bute ..here they had closed beds and 
resources saved had been invested into the local community 
3.  It had been a struggle to scheduled meetings between the 
Housing Associations  - who were a key route to housing 
adaptation.  After several requests, ACHA had agreed to join the 
group.   
Councillor Semple replied that in regards to question 2, beds were 
needed.  He could not see the correlation in bed reduction and 
investment into the community. 

Page 3



Christina West stated that beds were dependent on patient’s length 
of stay, when acute and complex care was required.  Community 
nurses could administer antibiotics at home and this was the 
preferred option for many patients.  Whereby, they could receive 
care in their own homes. 
Councillor Semple reiterated the need to get the Housing 
Associations round a meeting table to address housing issues.    
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
 

  (b) PROVISION OF A GP - BOWMORE AND JURA/ SUITABLE 
PREMISES 

   Christina West advised that adverts for the provision of a GP in 
Bowmore and on Jura had been placed in the British Medical Journal 
on 18 February and the closing date for receipt of applications was 
10 March. 
The Islay Community Council sub-group were engaging with the 
Press and an open letter had been compiled, detailing the benefits of 
living and working on Islay.  Links had been made available to 
enable interested parties who were interested in the post to view the 
Bowmore and Jura websites.  She envisaged that interviews would 
be conducted around April and some provisional dates had been 
scheduled. 
  
There were intermittent technical problems with the VC 
equipment and both Islay and Campbeltown lost visual and 
audio power for periods during the meeting. 
  
Discussion followed in regards parking difficulties encountered by 
some patients visiting the GP surgery within the hospital.  Councillor 
Currie stressed the need for NHS Highland to liaise with the local 
community to ascertain and gauge local views.  He enquired if NHS 
Highland were looking at alternative property to house the GP 
surgery. 
Christina West could not give any assurance that this would be 
undertaken. 
Councillor Currie urged that this issue be addressed, as in his view,  
the hospital site was not convenient.  Christina West replied that 
some patients reported that  the GP surgery was convenient; 
however others did not agree. 
 
At this point in the meeting, the VC connection was lost 
between Islay and  Campbeltown.  Members attending from the 
Servicepoint in Bowmore left the meeting.  
 

Page 4



  (c) SOCIAL WORK ISSUES 
   Alison Hunter gave a brief review of the Older Peoples Review and 

the process of transferring elements of work.  She detailed the 
number of voluntary redundancies within the service and the new 
management structure for Adult Care.   
Overall, the MAKI area was doing better than the global figure.   
 
The Chair thanked Alison for her attendance at the meeting. 
 

  (d) RED CROSS - UPDATE BY ROBERT COLBURN. 
   Robert Colburn had forwarded his apologies to the meeting, and 

Murdina Clark had agreed to attend the meeting in his place. 
She reported that they had received further funding for a 3 year 
period.   
 
Councillor Philand asked the group for agreement for representation 
to be made to the forthcoming meeting of the Executive of Argyll and 
Bute Council by the Mid Argyll and the Islands Local Area 
Community Planning Group to support the maintenance and 
continuation of the Rural Transport Grant which is made to the Red 
Cross, which they are dependent on to contune their valuable work 
in transporting patients in the MAKI Area. 
 
Action:  The group agreed to the request made by Councillor Philand 
that representation be made to the Executive meeting of the Council 
in this regards.   
 
 

  (e) STRATHCLYDE FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICE - HOME FIRE 
SAFETY VISITS 

   Andy Maclure, Strathclyde Fire and Rescue informed the group on 
the procedure for initiating a visit.  The visit would be by a minimum 
of 2 officers who would carry out a risk assessment of the house and 
provide general fire safety advice or risk specific advice if required.  
Smoke detectors will be supplied and fitted if required and the 
service was free.  He detailed the risk of fires to ageing populations 
and related the groups  which Strathclyde Fire and Rescue aimed to 
target.  Andy Maclure continued that it was usually the case that  
these groups were receiving help and input from other partners. 
 
The Chair thanked Andy for his attendance at the LACPG. 
 
 
 

 6. AREA COMMUNITY SCORECARDS 
  Shirley MacLeod advised that she was awaiting the completion of a draft 

Scorecard and hoped that this would come to the next LACPG meeting 
for the group to agree. 
   
 

 7. REVISED SINGLE OUTCOME AGREEMENT/COMMUNITY PLAN 
  Eileen Wilson reported that a draft would come to the next LACPG at the 

same time as the Scorecard.  It had been a challenge to reach agreeance 

Page 5



on the final list of scussess measures.  The next step would be to have 
the draft signed off by the Leader, Chief Executive and Derek Leslie, 
General Manager Argyll and Bute CHP, NHS Highland.  
 
 
 
 

 8. RATIONALISATION/ PARTNERSHIP LINKS TO LOCAL AREA 
COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP 

  Shirley MacLeod reported on endeavours to try and determine the 
linkages between local groups and the LACPG and then build upon these.  
She hoped to detail this information at the next meeting and provide the 
governance arrangements for groups.   
Jeanette Laughton stated that, in her view, the last few LACPG meetings 
had been positive.  However, a lot of the Community Council 
representatives who had previously attended  would not be returning to 
future meetings.   
Councillor Semple felt that the LACPG structure  was academic and it was 
not undertaking what it had been set out to do. 
Councillor Philand stated that of the 18 Community Councils in the MAKI 
area, there was only attendance from 2 of them at this meeting.  
 
Shirley MacLeod replied that the Self-Assessment exercise would indicate 
the structure which partners wanted and which would ultimately work.  
The outcome of the Self-Assessment should come to the next meeting 
and would give a clear indication of the way forward.  
 
Maryanne Stewart reported on changes which she would notate to 
Theresa McLetchie in regards amending Third Sector group details. 
     
 

 9. CONSULTATION DIARY - ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL, 
IMPROVEMENT AND STRATEGIC HR 

  Eileen Wilson reminded the group that the Consultation Diary was there to 
be used.  She detailed the 29 consultations on the diary.  However, none 
were currently active. 
Councillor Semple informed the group of 2 important consultations in 
force:- 
 
The Ferry Review 
Referendum    
 

 10. SELF-ASSESSMENT OUTCOME - JANE FOWLER 
  Eileen Wilson reported that issues in each area had been identified and 

would come to the Management Committee scheduled  for 21 March.  
The clarifying of success measures was an ongoing process.  
Overall the plan was moving forward.  However it would be for the LACPG 
to make their own changes.  She continued that within MAKI there were 
structures (– Mid Argyll Partnership and the Kintyre Initiative  Working 
Group) which carried out effective local community planning, and it was 
appropriate for the LACPG to recognise this NOW and work within these 
structures. In regards the Islands, an overview would be needed to 
determine an effective forum which would work there.  

Page 6



 
 11. UPDATES FROM THEMATIC GROUPS 
  Shirley MacLeod informed the group that the 3 papers which had been 

tabled were reports from the Argyll and Bute Community Planning 
Partnership meeting held on 15 February.  These were updates to advise 
the group of strategic issues arising and to help across the framework. 
Councillor Semple raised his concerns that the papers had only been 
received that day and this afforded little time to review them effectively 
prior to the meeting.  Shirley replied that she would ensure that reports 
were disseminated 1 week in advance of the meeting to allow for review.   
 

 12. DATES FOR RESCHEDULED MAY LACPG 
  Shirley MacLeod opened the discussion in regards scheduling a date for 

the next meeting.  
 
Discussion followed in regards the need to bring representation from both 
the Mid Argyll Partnership (MAP) and the Kintyre Initiative Working Group 
(KIWG) to the next meeting.   
Councillor Colville urged that the issue of an island forum be addressed. 
 
The group agreed that Shirley MacLeod would identify a date in June for 
the next meeting and advise the group accordingly, and that MAP, KIWG 
and effective representation from the island communities would be asked 
to send representation to the meeting, but there would not be a need fro 
community groups who attend these forums also to attend the LACPG.  
The LACPG would, however, remain the meeting which was attended by 
Core Partners and organisations across the MAKI area. 
Shirley MacLeod would endeavour to co-ordinate a date which suited 
MAP,  KIWG and Island attendees. 
 
The Chair thanked the group for attending the meeting. 
 

 

Page 7



Page 8



 

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 
 

MID ARGYLL KINTYRE AND ISLANDS  
Community Planning Partnership Fora in MAKI 

– Islands Focus 
 

COMMUNITY SERVICES 7 June 2012 
 

 
MAKI Local Area Community Planning Group  
 

 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 

 The purpose of this report is to advise members of the outcome of a 
meeting of the Islay Community Council (ICC) on May 8 regarding 
the Argyll & Bute Community Planning Partnership (CPP). The MAKI 
Community Development Officer (CDO) had been invited by the 
Chair of the ICC to attend the meeting to give a presentation on the 
purpose and structures of the CPP, in particular the MAKI LACPG, 
as well as the Mid Argyll Partnership (MAP) and Kintyre Initiative 
Working Group (KIWG).   

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 That members note the contents of this report.  
 

3.  DETAIL 
 
 3.1 Some preliminary consideration was given at the ICC meeting on May 8 

regarding the possibility of initiating a MAP/KIWG-style Islands Forum. 
 
 3.2  The MAKI CDO has been asked to provide further information on the detail of 

the CPP and to meet with the chair and other ICC councillors to discuss opportunities 
for a greater role and profile for Islay (and Jura and Colonsay) and island issues within 
the CPP. 

 
 3.3 The CDO will contact Jura and Colonsay Community Council Chairs to offer to 

attend one of their meetings to repeat the CPP presentation given to the ICC. 
 
 3.4 The Chair of the ICC has asked the CDO to attend a future meeting of the ICC 

to update the community council following discussions with the Jura and Colonsay 
CCs. 

 
  3.5 The CDO will approach the Chairs of the MAP and KIWG meetings to ask if 

they would be willing extend invitations to the ICC (and Jura and Colonsay CCs) to 
send an observer to attend a future MAP or KIWG meeting.   Attendance at a 
MAP/KIWG meeting could help the ICC to better understand the nature and functions 

Agenda Item 4aPage 9



of those meetings and encourage them to adapt the MAP/KIWG meeting formats to 
establish a suitable Islands forum.  

  
 3.5 MAP and KIWG are both supported by the Council.  The offer of a comparable 

level of governance and administrative support by the Council may assist any 
potential islands forum, particularly during the setting up and bedding in of the forum. 

 
    
4. IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 Policy None 
   
5.2 Financial None 
   
5.3 Personnel Currently KIWG and MAP are both supported by the 

Council, which provides administrative and governance 
services.   

   
5.4 Equalities Impact 

Assessment 
None 

   
5.5 Legal None  
 
 
Audrey Baird 
Community Development Officer, MAKI 
 
For further information, please contact Audrey Baird 01546 604754  
audrey.baird@argyll-bute.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 10



   

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

Argyll and Bute 

Community Plan 
and Single Outcome Agreement 

2012-2013 

produced by the Argyll and Bute Community Planning Partnership 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas 

Realising our potential together 

Agenda Item 6Page 11



 2 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

1: Introduction           Page 4 

2: About Argyll and Bute—Local Context     Page 5 

3: Argyll and Bute Community Planning Partnership  Page 6 

3: CPP Themes and National Outcomes       Page 7 

4: Theme 1—Economy          Page 8 

5: Theme 2—Environment        Page 12 

6: Theme 3—Social Affairs        Page 16 

7: Theme 4—Third Sector and Communities     Page 24 

  

 

Contents 

Argyll and Bute Community Planning Partnership is commit-

ted to promoting equality  

Key Principles: 
 

· no-one is disadvantaged because of their race or ethnic origin, disability, 
gender, age, sexual orientation, or religion and belief 

· the differences between people are valued and good relations between 
groups are promoted 

· people are treated fairly and with equal respect 
· informed assessments are made on the impact of policies and services 
· people are involved in the decisions that affect them and encouraged to 

participate in public life 

Page 12



 3 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

Foreword from Chair of CPP and Management Committee. 

As Chairs of the Argyll and 
Bute Community Planning Partner-
ship and Management Committee, 
we are delighted to introduce this 
new Community Plan and Single 
Outcome Agreement that brings to-
gether our joint priorities for service 
delivery in Argyll and Bute.  

This is an important time for 
the public sector, when joint work-
ing, cooperation and collaboration is 
essential to making sure that quality 
services continue to be delivered 
efficiently to the people of Argyll and 
Bute in what is a highly challenging financial environment facing the public and volun-
tary sectors. From the strategic issues around the integration of health and social care 
to the local issues of community development and individual volunteering, we all have 
an important role to play. This document sets out the framework and the priorities for us 
all to deliver together.  

Our focus continues to be on the four main themes that are central to Argyll and 
Bute: the Economy, Social Affairs, the Environment and our Communities and 3

rd
 Sec-

tor. As partners, we are delivering on many important and exciting service improve-
ments, with investment in our towns through the £30m CHORD Programme and the de-
velopment of significant renewable energy hubs, working closely with communities 
through the Argyll and Bute Renewables Alliance. We are clear that the economy is a 
key driver for ensuring that our communities and our young people have a strong and 
sustainable future. Our agenda for taking early action to support people at risk in our 
communities is also a clear priority, ensuring that our health, education and social care 
services are closely aligned. 

In these challenging times, effective partnership working is fundamental and this 
Plan sets out a clear path for us to take together. 

 

Councillor Dick Walsh, Argyll and Bute Council, Chair of the Community Planning 
Partnership 

Derek Leslie, General Manager, Argyll and Bute Community Health Partnership, Chair 
of the Community Planning Management Committee 

Foreword 

Cllr Dick Walsh Derek  Leslie 

Page 13



 4 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

1: Introduction 

 

The Scottish Government and Argyll and Bute Community Planning Partnership entered 
into a new relationship with the Concordat agreed in November 2007. An agreement based upon 
mutual respect and commitment to shared objectives. The Single Outcome Agreement was at 
the core of that new relationship and reflected the spirit of partnership working in Argyll and Bute.  
Argyll and Bute’s first Single Outcome Agreement was agreed with the Scottish Government in 
August 2009 and covered three years, from 2009 to 2012, highlighting outcomes to be achieved 
in that period.  
 
This combined Community Plan and Single Outcome Agreement 2012-2013 will bridge the 
one year from the end of the Single Outcome Agreement  period to the end of the current Com-
munity Plan timeframe.  This one year plan will continue to ensure that Argyll and Bute contrib-
utes to the delivery of the Government’s 15 national outcomes and delivers better outcomes for 
our communities. 
 
The Argyll and Bute Community Planning Partnership is focused on what residents have told 
us is most important to them. This one year combined Community Plan and Single Outcome 
Agreement sets out the overall direction and vision for the area until 2013 together with our ap-
proach to the main issues that face Argyll and Bute.  All the partners are committed to this one 
year plan and each partner has reflected the key issues in their own plans as appropriate. 
 
Delivery through Partnership 
The Argyll and Bute Community Planning Partnership is responsible for delivering the Community 
Plan and Single Outcome Agreement (SOA).  This combined plan will be monitored through the 
Community Planning Partnership’s Thematic Groups and by the Management Committee, mak-
ing sure that that the Community Planning Partnership delivers outcomes.  
 

The vision for  community planning in Argyll and Bute is: 
Realising Our Potential Together 
The core values underpinning this vision are that: 
We involve and listen to our customers and communities  
We take pride in delivering best value services  
We are open, honest, fair and inclusive 
We respect and value everyone 

 

Consulting Communities 

Through the Argyll and Bute Citizens’ Panel and local consultation events the CPP asks about 

issues affecting communities.  Last year you told us that you wanted front line services protected 

and savings should be made in non essential functions such as travel, subsistence, venue hire 

and advertising and that there should be increases in fees and other charges.  You also told us 

that more money needed to be spent on our roads and as a result of that an additional £15m was 

committed over three years. 

Community Planning is a process whereby public agencies and other 

key stakeholders work together to deliver better services and, through 

representation and participation, involve people and communities in 

the decisions that affect them most. 

Page 14



 5 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

2: Local Context 

Argyll and Bute is an area of outstanding beauty and varied geography stretching from the main 
urban area of Helensburgh in the east to the island of Tiree in the West. 
 

The area’s population of 89,200 is spread across the second largest 
local authority area in Scotland and has the third sparsest popula-
tion density, with an average population density of just 0.13 persons 
per hectare.  Seventeen per cent of Argyll and Bute’s population live 
on Islands. Forty-five percent live in settlements of 3,000 or more 
people; conversely, 55 per cent of Argyll and Bute’s population live 
in settlements smaller than 3,000 people, or outwith settlements 
altogether. 80 per cent of Argyll and Bute’s population live within 
one kilometre of the coast. 
 

Argyll and Bute has 25 inhabited islands, including Bute, Islay, Jura, Mull, 
Iona, Coll and Tiree, more than any other local authority in Scotland. The 
area is also home to Loch Awe (at 41 kilometres, the longest freshwater 
body in Britain) and several long sea lochs, which bisect the landscape. 
 
The importance of the natural environment is indicated by the 120 Sites 
of Special Scientific Interest that have been designated within the area. 
Combined, these cover almost ten per cent of Argyll and Bute’s land 
area. Additionally, almost thirty per cent of the Loch Lomond and the Trossachs National Park 
area falls within the area. 
 
The People 
The changing demographic profile of the area presents one of the area’s greatest challenges. 
Over the twenty-five year period from 2008, the proportion of 0-15 year olds is projected to fall by 
almost 14%, working age population by almost 14%, and the proportion of the population of pen-
sionable age to increase by 20%.  Average gross weekly pay for fulltime workers is lower in Argyll 
and Bute than in Scotland (£470.20, compared to a Scottish average of £486.90). An estimated 
15 per cent of jobs in Argyll and Bute are tourism-related. This compares to 9 per cent of Scottish 
jobs. Service sector jobs account for 86 per cent of all employee jobs in Argyll and Bute, com-
pared to 82 per cent across Scotland. Thirty-four per cent of employee jobs in Argyll and Bute are 
in ‘public administration, education and health’. This compares to 32 per cent for Scotland. 
 
Our challenges 
The key challenges we face relate to: 
• our geography – a highly rural area with many small communities, often separated by water. 

Access to the area and to key services are perennial challenges 
• changing population – with more extremes than most of Scotland and the differences are get-

ting greater we face increasing costs and challenges to deliver services to older people and the 
need to encourage young people to move to the area so that our economy can grow 

• people on the fringe – many of our communities are very isolated and risk collapsing as popu-
lation changes take affect alongside urban communities where deprivation can create real hard-
ships 

• the financial pressure on public services as we have to find efficiencies for services directed 
to communities that are costly to support 

About Argyll and Bute 

Page 15



 6 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

2: Argyll and Bute  
Community Planning  
Partnership 

 
 

3rd Sector and  

Communities 
Economy Environment Social Affairs 

The Full Partnership  
-this is the body that provides the governance – the overall leadership and representation 
to ensure that the different groups and organisations that make up the Partnership are 
focused on the community’s priorities. It is chaired by the Leader of the Council, the per-
son with the clearest democratic authority in the area. 

The Management  
Committee 
 
-this is the decision-making 
body for the Partnership. 
Partner organisations chair 
the Committee on a rota-
tional basis.   
The Management Commit-
tee meets every two 
months and brings together 
the organisations with the 
most significant influence 
on service delivery in Argyll 
and Bute.  
The Management Commit-
tee ensures that the work 
of the Partnership has the 
leadership and capacity to 
do its job. 

Thematic Groups 
-these groups coordinate the activities of relevant members of the Partnership to ensure 
that the plan agreed by the Full Partnership is delivered. This plan sets out the commu-
nity planning partnership’s priorities under the 4 themes of: 
Economy; Environment; Social Affairs and Third Sector and Communities. 

Strategic Partnerships 
-there are a number of strategic partnerships in Argyll and Bute helping deliver Commu-
nity Planning outcomes. 

Local Community Planning  
-these local partnerships are made up of local representatives of Community Planning Partners 

and local communities.  

The Argyll and Bute Community Planning  Partnership 
The Partnership was set up in 2001 to coordinate the delivery of services and other ac-
tivities in Argyll and Bute to improve the quality of life and physical environment for resi-
dents and visitors to the area. The Partnership consists of a number of groups: 

Local Community Planning  

Management Committee 

Strategic Partnerships 

Argyll and Bute  

Community Planning Partnership 

3rd Sector and 

Communities
Economy Environment Social Affairs

  Thematic Groups 

 

Page 16



 7 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

CPP Theme  National Outcomes 

 

 

15—Our public services are high quality, continually improving, 

efficient and responsive to local people’s needs. 

 1—-We live in a Scotland that is the most attractive place for 

doing business in Europe. 

2—We realise our full economic potential with more and better 

employment opportunities for our people . 

3—We are better educated, more skilled and more successful, 

renowned for our research and innovation. 

 

 10—We live in well designed, sustainable places where people 

are able to access the amenities and services they need. 

12—We value and enjoy our built and national environment 

and protect it and enhance it for future generations. 

14—We reduce the local and global environmental impact of 

our consumption and production 

 
 

 3—We are better educated, more skilled and more successful, re-

nowned for our research and innovation.

4—Our young people are successful learners, confident individuals, 

effective contributors and responsible citizens.  

5—Our children  have the best start  in life and are ready to succeed. 

6—We live longer, healthier  lives.  

7—We have tackled the significant inequalities in Scottish life. 

8—We have improved the life chances for children, young people 

and families at risk 

9—We live our lives safe from crime, disorder and danger 

 7—We have tackled the significant inequalities in Scottish life. 

11—We have strong, resilient and supportive communities where 

people take responsibility for their own actions and how they affect 

others. 

13—We take pride in a strong, fair and inclusive national identity.  

 

 
 
 

3: CPP Themes and  

National Outcomes 

Argyll and Bute  

Community Planning 

Partnership 

Environment 

Social Affairs 

3rd Sector and 
Communities

Economy 

Page 17



 8 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

4: Economy 

Key Strategic Documents 

· Scottish Government Economic Strategy   

 http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/2011/09/13091128/0  

· ABC Economic Development Action Plan 

 http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/business-and-trade/economic-development-action-plan 

· Renewable Energy Action Plan 

 http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/planning-and-environment/renewable-energy-action-plan 

· Strategic Housing Investment Plan 

 http://argyllcommunities.org/files/2011/08/LHS-Summary-Email-Version.pdf

· A&B Transport Outcome Report 2011/12  

 http://www.spt.co.uk/wmslib/Documents_RTS/TORs/argyll_bute.pdf) 

· Argyll and Bute Development Plan 

 http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/planning-and-environment/local-plan 

· HIE Operating Plan 2011-14 

 http://www.hie.co.uk/about-hie/news-and-media  

· Scottish Enterprise Business Plan 

 http://www.scottish-enterprise.com/about-us/what-we-do/our-business-plan.aspx 

· ABSEN Business Plan 

 http://www.absen.org.uk/articles/article.php?sectionID=5&articleID=43 

· Skills Development Scotland Strategy 

 http://www.skillsdevelopmentscotland.co.uk/our-story/our-strategy.aspx 

Local Outcomes National Outcomes 

CPP 1— Argyll and Bute has more new 

businesses operating in the area, creat-

ing more jobs.  

CPP 2— We have a skilled and competi-

tive workforce capable of attracting em-

ployment to Argyll and Bute  

CPP 3— We have contributed to an envi-

ronment where existing and new busi-

nesses can succeed.  

CPP 4—Our transport infrastructure 

adapts and develops to meet the social 

and economic needs of our communities. 

1 We live in a Scotland that is the most 

attractive place for doing business in 

Europe. 

2 We realise our full economic potential 

with more and better employment op-

portunities for our people . 

3  We are better educated, more skilled 

and more successful, renowned for our 

research and innovation.  

We need our people to have the right skills and atti-

tudes to seize opportunities.  We need to ensure 

that our economy is diverse, dynamic and highly 

adaptable with the ability to attract people of all 

ages to live and work here. 

Page 18



 9 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

4: Economy 

*t
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 a
 f
e
w

 o
f 

th
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t

h
e
 C

P
P

 E
c
o
n
o
m

y
 T

h
e
m

a
ti
c
 G

ro
u
p
 u

s
e
s
. 
 F

o
r 

a
 f

u
ll 

lis
t 
o
f 

a
ll 

th
e
 E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 v

is
it
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.a
rg

y
ll-

b
u
te

.g
o
v
.u

k
/

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
-l
if
e
-a

n
d
-l
e
is

u
re

/t
h
e
m

a
ti
c
-g

ro
u
p
s
  

C
o

d
e
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 

C
o

d
e
 

S
u

c
c
e
s

s
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 *

 
T

a
rg

e
t/

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

 
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

 
L

e
a
d

 

C
P

P
 0

1
  
A

rg
y
ll

 a
n

d
 B

u
te

 h
a
s
 

m
o

re
 n

e
w

 b
u

s
i-

n
e
s
s
e
s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n

g
 i

n
 

th
e
 a

re
a
, 

c
re

a
ti

n
g

 

m
o

re
 j
o

b
s
. 
 

C
P

P
 

0
1
.0

2
 

N
o
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

ta
rt

 u
p
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 

1
3
5
 

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

A
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 m

e
a
s
u
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 

a
d
d
e
d
 a

s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

s
ta

rt
-u

p
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 G

a
te

w
a
y
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

te
a
m

.  

A
rg

y
ll 

a
n
d
 B

u
te

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

 

C
P

P
 

0
1
.0

4
 

N
o
 o

f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
e
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
s
 a

s
s
is

te
d
 t
o
 s

ta
rt

 u
p
 

3
0
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

2
0
 

T
h
ir
d
 S

e
c
to

r 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

C
P

P
 

0
1
.0

5
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 

4
0
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

N
o
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
H

ig
h
la

n
d
s
  

a
n
d
 i
s
la

n
d
s
  

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 

C
P

P
 0

2
  
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
k
il
le

d
 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
e
ti

ti
v
e
 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 c

a
p

a
b

le
 

o
f 

a
tt

ra
c
ti

n
g

 e
m

p
lo

y
-

m
e
n

t 
to

 A
rg

y
ll

 a
n

d
 

B
u

te
  

C
P

P
 

0
2
.0

4
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
v
o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 o
r 

c
o
u
rs

e
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 f
in

d
in

g
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
th

ro
u
g
h
 

g
a
in

in
g
 s

k
ill

s
 t
o
 1

2
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
.  

1
2
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

8
 (

lo
c
a
l)
 

T
h
ir
d
 S

e
c
to

r 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

C
P

P
 

0
2
.0

7
 

N
o
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

e
lf
 e

m
p
lo

y
-

m
e
n
t 

ra
te

 (
w

o
rk

in
g
 a

g
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 

1
6

-6
4
 

y
e
a
rs

) 

M
e
a
s
u
re

 t
re

n
d
s
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

b
a
s
is

 a
g
a
in

s
t 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 

a
c
tu

a
l 

b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 d
a
ta

 –
 m

a
in

ta
in

 
re

la
ti
v
e
 t

re
n
d
s
. 

4
0
,3

0
0
  

a
n
d
 1

3
.0

%
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

y
 C

P
P

 
T

h
e
m

a
ti
c
 

G
ro

u
p
 

C
P

P
 

0
2
.1

1
 

O
p
e
n
 n

e
w

 e
n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 t

ra
in

in
g
 c

e
n
tr

e
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
e
n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
re

n
e

w
a
b
le

s
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 

N
/A

 
A

rg
y
ll 

C
o
lle

g
e
 

C
P

P
 0

3
  
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

d
 

to
 a

n
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 

w
h

e
re

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 

n
e
w

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 c

a
n

 

s
u

c
c
e
e
d

. 
 

C
P

P
 

0
3
.0

1
 

%
 C

H
O

R
D

 f
u
ll 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

1
0
0
%

 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

N
/A

 
A

rg
y
ll 

a
n
d
 B

u
te

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

 

C
P

P
 

0
3
.0

2
 

G
ra

n
ts

 a
w

a
rd

e
d
 t

o
 L

E
A

D
E

R
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 o

f 
A

rg
y
ll 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 I
s
la

n
d
s
 

£
6
.5

m
 (

c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 o

v
e
r 

2
0
0
7

-
1
3
 p

e
ri
o
d
) 

U
n
iq

u
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 g

e
o
g
ra

p
h
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
re

a
. 

N
o
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

. 
A

rg
y
ll 

a
n
d
 B

u
te

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

 

C
P

P
 

0
3
.0

3
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 s

p
e
e
d
 a

n
d
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
.  

D
e
te

rm
in

e
 7

0
%

 o
f 
a
ll 

a
p
p
lic

a
-

ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
ir
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 
ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

. 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

S
c
o
tt

is
h
 A

v
e
ra

g
e
 6

9
%

 

R
u
ra

l 
9
 A

v
e
ra

g
e
 5

7
%

 

A
rg

y
ll 

a
n
d
 B

u
te

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

 

C
P

P
 0

4
  

C
P

P
 

0
4
.0

2
 

C
a
te

g
o
ry

 1
 r

o
a
d
 d

e
fe

c
ts

 r
e
p
a
ir
e
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
r-

d
a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

o
a
d
s
 a

s
s
e
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

9
0
%

8
8
.2

5
%

  
A

P
S

E
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

N
e
tw

o
rk

 

A
rg

y
ll 

a
n
d
 B

u
te

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

 
O

u
r 

tr
a
n

s
p

o
rt

 i
n

fr
a
-

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

d
a
p

ts
 a

n
d

 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
s
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 e

c
o

-

n
o

m
ic

 n
e
e
d

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 
 

C
P

P
 

0
4
.0

3
 

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 o

f 
p
la

n
n
e
d
 p

re
-s

a
lt
in

g
 o

f 
ro

a
d
s
 

2
.5

H
rs

 
2
.2

5
 H

rs
 A

P
S

E
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

N
e
tw

o
rk

 
A

rg
y
ll 

a
n
d
 B

u
te

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

 

C
P

P
 

0
4
.0

4
 

S
tr

e
e
t 
L
ig

h
ti
n
g
 f

a
u
lt
s
 r

e
p
a
ir
e
d
 i
n
 7

 d
a
y
s
 

8
8
%

 
9
2
%

 A
P

S
E

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 N

e
t-

w
o
rk

 
A

rg
y
ll 

a
n
d
 B

u
te

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

 

Page 19



 10 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

CHORD The Council is progressing well with its ambitious pro-

gramme of regeneration in the five towns of Campbeltown, Helensburgh, 

Oban, Rothesay and Dunoon (CHORD).  Projects currently being imple-

mented include Townscape Heritage Initiative’s (THI) in Campbeltown 

and Rothesay and the Kinloch Road Regeneration project in Campbel-

town. The plans to revitalise Helensburgh’s 

town centre and esplanade should begin in 

early 2012.  We are working to secure capital 

funding for Rothesay Pavilion and continue to develop the business 

cases for the remaining projects within the programme, such as  

Dunoon and Oban. 
 

The refurbishment of this prominent shopfront in Campbeltown 
has significantly enhanced the streetscape, bringing vacant 
floorspace back into use and creating employment. 
 

Works included: Removal of existing board and reinstatement  
of left hand window; timber repairs to all windows; refurbish-
ment of all doors to both elevations; removal of all redundant 
signage and cabling; redecoration of all elevations including 
render, windows, doors, and security bars. 
The works were completed in August 2011. 
 
More information available at — http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/content/chord-town-centre-
regeneration-projects 

Inward Investment - Kintyre 

2012 will see the re-opening of the Royal and Ugadale hotels in Kintyre after extensive refurbish-
ment  by the US based Southworth Developments Group.   This significant investment which is 

being supported by the European Regional Development 
Fund and grant assistance from Highlands and Islands 
Enterprise (HIE) to reflect its importance to the wider lo-
cal economy will build on the success the Group has al-
ready had in establishing the international reputation of 
the Machrihanish Dunes golf course.     

Kintyre's role as a centre for the renewables industry has been restored after a joint venture be-
tween Scottish and Southern Energy and Marsh Wind Technology acquired the former Skykon 
factory.  Production of towers for the Clyde Wind Farm has 
now recommenced retaining  85 jobs at the plant in Campbel-
town.    To secure this investment HIE is providing funding of 
£3.4million and Argyll and Bute Council is committing up 
to  £12million to upgrade Campbeltown port and local 
roads.   The inclusion of the area in the National Renewables 
Infrastructure Plan opens up opportunities for the growth and 
development of  supply chain businesses. 

4: Economy 

Page 20



 11 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

Argyll and Bute Renewables Alliance (ABRA)  

The Argyll and Bute Renewables Alliance (ABRA) was developed from a key 

action identified in the REAP.  ABRA brings together key partners including 

Argyll and Bute Council, Highlands and Islands 

Enterprise, Scottish Government, Marine Scot-

land, Scottish Power Renewables, Scottish and 

Southern Energy, Crown Estate Commission, 

Scottish Natural Heritage and Skills Develop-

ment Scotland.   

ABRA will ensure a strategic overview of renewable development, 

and a greater awareness of all the issues relating to this development across Argyll and Bute and 

Scotland, as well as assist with implementation of the REAP.  Partners will identify options for 

coordinated and joined up discussions between public and private sectors, to allow for alignment 

of partner plans, objectives and future investment, to realise collective requirements in order to 

overcome barriers to development and maximise the opportunities presented by this industry, in 

order to achieve our vision as outlined by the REAP.    

Argyll College Engineering Training Centre 

In 2012 Argyll College will be opening a brand 
new, purpose built engineering facility adjacent to the current construction skills training centre in 
Lochgilphead. The new facility will enable Argyll College to deliver engineering based training in 
Argyll for the first time. Electrical, Mechanical, Engineering and Welding courses will all be deliv-
ered from the new training centre.  The centre will also focus on skills specific to the development 
renewable in Argyll and Bute. 

LEADER 
 
Leader is part of the Scotland Rural Development 
Programme (SRDP). LEADER is a bottom - up 
method of delivering support for rural development.  
With an ethos of strong partnership working and 
community empowerment, the Argyll and the Is-
lands LEADER Local Action Group continues to 
fund new and innovative projects to support sus-
tainable, community-based development and 
growth of rural communi-

ties throughout the area.  
 

In a time of economic uncertainty and despite the reduced availability of 
match funding, our communities continue to show innovation and drive to 
progress the sustainability of our area. During April 2010 – March 2011, 
Argyll and the Islands LEADER partnership has successfully contributed 
£1,531,443 of grant funding to 57 projects, under the themes of Revitalis-
ing Communities and Progressive Rural Economy 

4: Economy 

Page 21



 12 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

5: Environment 

Key Strategic Documents 

· Biodiversity Plan 

 http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/news/2010/

nov/local-biodiversity-action-plan-2010-

2015 

· Economic Development Action Plan 

 http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/business-

and-trade/economic-development-action-

plan 

· Renewable Energy Action Plan 

 http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/planning-

and-environment/renewable-energy-action

-plan 

· Strategic Housing Investment Plan 

 http://argyllcommunities.org/files/2011/08/

LHS-Summary-Email-Version.pdf 

· Argyll and Bute Development Plan 

 http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/planning-

and-environment/local-plan 

· Argyll and Bute Woodland and For-

estry Strategy 

 http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/woodland 

· Scottish Natural Heritage Corporate 

Plan 

 http://www.snh.gov.uk/docs/C226686.pdf 

· Loch Lomond and the Trossachs Na-

tional Park Plan 

 http://www.lochlomond-trossachs.org/

looking-after/corporate-plan/menu-id-

891.html 

· Scottish Rural Development Pro-

gramme 

 http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/

farmingrural/Agriculture/grants/SRDProot 

· Core Path Plan 

 http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/planning-

and-environment/core-path-planning 

· A&B Transport Outcome Report 

2011/12  

 http://www.spt.co.uk/wmslib/

Documents_RTS/TORs/argyll_bute.pdf 

Local Outcomes  National Outcomes 

CPP 5— The places we live, work and 

visit are well planned, safer  and suc-

cessful, meeting the needs of our com-

munities. 

CPP 6 —We contribute to a sustainable 

environment. 

CPP 7— The full potential of our out-

standing built and natural environment 

is realised through partnership working. 

 

10 We live in well designed, sustainable 

places where people are able to access 

the amenities and services they need. 

12 We value and enjoy our built and na-

tional environment and protect it and en-

hance it for future generations. 

14We reduce the local and global envi-

ronmental impact of our consumption 

and production. 

 

Argyll and Bute is an area of great natural beauty 

and diversity.  We have huge natural potential for 

energy generation, food and drink, leisure and tour-

ism.  We need to develop the area further, whilst 

protecting and enhancing what makes it attractive. 

Page 22



 13 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

5: Environment 

*t
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 a
 f
e
w

 o
f 

th
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t

h
e
 C

P
P

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

T
h
e
m

e
 G

ro
u
p
 u

s
e
s
. 
  

F
o
r 

a
 f

u
ll 

lis
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

th
e
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 v

is
it
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.a
rg

y
ll-

b
u
te

.g
o
v
.u

k
/c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
-l
if
e
-a

n
d
-l
e
is

u
re

/t
h
e
m

a
ti
c
-g

ro
u
p
s
  

C
o

d
e
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 

C
o

d
e
 

S
u

c
c
e
s

s
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 *

 
T

a
rg

e
t/

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

 
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

 
L

e
a
d

 

C
P

P
 0

5
  

T
h

e
 p

la
c
e

s
 w

e
 l
iv

e
, 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 v
is

it
 a

re
 

w
e
ll

 p
la

n
n

e
d

, 
s

a
fe

r 

a
n

d
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s

fu
l,

 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 

o
f 

o
u

r 
c

o
m

m
u

n
i-

ti
e
s

. 
 

C
P

P
 

0
5
.0

1
 

L
im

it
in

g
 c

lim
a
te

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p
ti
n
g
 t

o
 i
ts

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 

P
ro

m
o
te

 j
o
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o

-o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 (

e
g
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

C
a
rb

o
n
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 b
o
d
ie

s
’ 
d
u
ti
e
s
)  

S
E

A
R

S
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 r

e
-

p
o
rt

 t
a
rg

e
ts

 t
o
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
1
2
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
n
u
a
lly

 a
t 

E
n
v
i-

ro
n
m

e
n
t 
T

h
e
m

e
 g

ro
u
p
 

T
o
 b

e
 e

s
ta

b
-

lis
h
e
d
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
1
2
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

T
h
e
m

a
ti
c
 

G
ro

u
p
 

C
P

P
 

0
5
.0

2
 

 P
ro

te
c
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 S

c
o
tt
is

h
 w

a
te

r 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

  %
 o

f 
re

le
v
a
n
t 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

-d
ri
v
e
n
 p

la
n
s
/s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 l
in

k
 t
o
 a

n
d
 r

e
-

fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 ‘
n
o
 d

e
te

ri
o
ra

ti
o
n
’ 
a
n
d
 ‘
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t’
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 (

S
o
u
rc

e
: 

S
E

P
A

 f
a
c
ts

h
e
e
t 
4
)  

1
0
0
%

 

  M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

C
o
m

p
a
re

 w
it
h
 

S
G

 t
a
rg

e
ts

 
A

B
C

/S
E

P
A

/
L
B

A
P

/S
E

A
R

S
 

C
P

P
 

0
5
.0

4
 

%
 o

f 
b
u
ild

in
g
 w

a
rr

a
n
ts

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 6
 d

a
y
s
 

8
0
%

 
 

A
rg

y
ll 

a
n
d
 

B
u
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il  

C
P

P
 0

6
  

 W
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 a

 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 e
n

v
i-

ro
n

m
e

n
t.

  
 

C
P

P
 

0
6
.0

1
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 C
a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
. 

2
0
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 b

y
 2

0
1
4
 

9
.7

%
 

A
rg

y
ll 

a
n
d
 

B
u
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
P

P
 

0
6
.0

4
 

N
o
 o

f 
to

n
n
e
s
 o

f 
B

io
d
e
g
ra

d
a
b
le

 M
u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
W

a
s
te

 t
o
 l
a

n
d
fi
ll 

5
,6

5
0
 t

o
n
n
e
s
 p

e
r 

q
u
a
rt

e
r 

2
0
,3

8
8
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

m
e
a
s
u
re

 b
a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

A
rg

y
ll 

a
n
d
 

B
u
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il  

C
P

P
 

0
6
.0

5
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 R

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 ,
c
o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 r
a
te

 f
o
r 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 
w

a
s
te

 
4
0
%

 
3
8
%

 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 
A

rg
y
ll 

a
n
d
 

B
u
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
P

P
 

0
6
.0

7
  

S
tr

e
e
ts

c
e
n
e
 -

 %
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
s
tr

e
e
t 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
  

7
4
%

  
7
3
%

 L
E

A
M

S
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
B

e
n
c
h
-

m
a
rk

  

A
rg

y
ll 

a
n
d
 

B
u
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
P

P
 0

7
  

T
h

e
 f

u
ll

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
o

f 

o
u

r 
o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 

b
u

il
t 

a
n

d
 n

a
tu

ra
l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

is
 r

e
-

a
li

s
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

-

in
g

. 
 

C
P

P
 

0
7
.0

1
 

L
o
c
h
 L

o
m

o
n
d
 a

n
d
 T

ro
s
s
a
c
h
s
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

 P
la

n
 2

0
1
2

-1
7
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 J

u
n
e
/J

u
ly

 2
0
1
2
 

P
la

n
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
2
 a

n
d
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

-
ti
o
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 

b
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

 

L
o
c
h
 L

o
m

o
n
d
 

a
n
d
 T

ro
s
s
a
c
h
s
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

 

C
P

P
 

0
7
.0

2
 

S
E

A
R

S
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 l
a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

a
r-

g
e
t 

o
f 
9
5
%

 o
f 
fe

a
tu

re
s
 o

n
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 a

re
a
s
 i
n
 f

a
v
o
u
ra

b
le

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 

9
0
%

 
9
5
%

 (
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

ta
rg

e
t)
 

S
N

H
/S

E
A

R
S

 

C
P

P
 

0
7
.0

3
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 w
o
o
d
la

n
d
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 S

F
P

  
th

ro
u
g
h
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
0
1
2
 –

 1
3
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
fo

re
s
tr

y
 p

la
n
 

1
0
0
%

 
A

g
a
in

s
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

w
o
o
d
la

n
d
 c

o
v
e
r 

ta
rg

e
t 

(a
lr
e
a
d
y
 

e
x
c
e
e
d
e
d
 i
n
 

A
rg

y
ll)

 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

T
h
e
m

a
ti
c
 

G
ro

u
p
 

C
P

P
 

0
7
.0

4
 

C
o
re

 p
a
th

s
 p

la
n
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 

U
n
iq

u
e
 t

o
 A

&
B

 
N

o
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 
A

rg
y
ll 

a
n
d
 

B
u
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il  

C
P

P
 

0
7
.0

5
  

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
o
 s

e
c
u
re

 s
o
c
ia

l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 
fo

r 
A

rg
y
ll 

a
n
d
 B

u
te

  
2
: 

1
 o

n
-s

h
o
re

, 
1
 o

ff
-s

h
o
re

 
b
y
 f

/q
 4

 2
0
1
3
  

N
e
w

 m
e
a
s
u
re

 
N

o
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

  

A
rg

y
ll 

a
n
d
 

B
u
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

Page 23



 14 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

5: Environment 

Wildlife Tourism 
 

Wildlife Tourism is a growing part of the tourist industry in Argyll 

and Bute.  As fishing and agricultural industries struggle, special-

ist sectors, such as whale-watching and sea eagle-watching, can 

attract tourists to our remote and rural areas, contributing to the 

local economy.   

 Marine and land based wildlife 

tourism is well-established on Mull and a range of trips are on offer 

to visitors, including those related to the Sea Eagle project. 
 

Wildlife Tourism brings a range of social and economic benefits to 
the wider local community. Local boat operators, local food produc-
ers, accommodation providers and local artists are among some of 
those who benefit from people visiting the area, staying longer and 

spending more money. This is recognised in the Woodland and Forestry Strategy which seeks to 
further develop woodlands’ contribution to tourism and recreation in Argyll and Bute. 

Argyll and Bute Renewable Energy Action Plan  

(CPP CP02: Sustainable Economic Assets – Maximise economic bene-

fits from renewable energy sector; Agreement of ‘Renewables Action 

Plan’ for Argyll and Bute to promote economic development).   

The Argyll and Bute Renewable Energy 

Action Plan (REAP), endorsed by the Ex-

ecutive Committee 12th August 2010, was 

developed from a key action in the Argyll 

and Bute Community Plan 2009-2013.  The Renewable Energy 

sector is increasingly being recognised as a significant driver of 

Scotland’s future economic success.  The REAP recognises the 

potential of Argyll and Bute’s abundant renewable resource, and 

provides a framework to facilitate a co-ordinated partnership ap-

proach in order to realise the potential of our sustainable eco-

nomic assets, in contributing toward future economic develop-

ment for Argyll and Bute and Scotland.  It outlines our vision, and 

actions to achieve this, which seeks to ensure:   

“Argyll and Bute will be at the heart of renewable energy develop-

ment in Scotland by taking full advantage of its unique and significant mix of indigenous renew-

able resources and maximising the opportunities for sustainable economic growth for the benefit 

of its communities and Scotland.”  

For more information on the Renewable Energy Action Plan visit - http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/planning-

and-environment renewable-energy-action-plan 

Page 24



 15 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

5: Environment 

Argyll and Bute Core Paths Plan  

The Finalised draft of the Core Paths Plan was pub-
lished in January 2011 and the Outdoor Access Team is 
now trying to resolve some of the 140 objections to 
Paths and Launching Points.  It is expected that a Public 
Local Inquiry (PLI) into the remaining objections will be 
required during 2012.  At present 981 miles of Core 
Paths, 172 Launching Points, 381 and miles of Aspira-

tional paths will be 
included in the final 
Plan with this figure 
likely to rise following 
the PLI.  Moving forward the team will start to survey the net-
work and begin the process of prioritising future investment in 
path improvements.  The initial priorities will be to ensure the 
safety of structures including bridges followed by the installa-
tion of signage and way markers. 

For more information on the Core Path Plan visit - http://
www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/planning-and-environment/core-path-planning 

Woodland and Forestry Strategy 

Forests and woodland cover over 30% of the land area of Ar-
gyll and Bute, and as such, impact on many aspects of our 
lives.  
  
The strategy provides an over-
all picture of the resource and 
its related issues.  It sets out 
what we would like our wood-
lands to look like over the next 
50 years in our area, and how 
we can make the most of them 
so that they contribute to our local economy, to the environ-
ment, our rich heritage, and to the quality of life for our commu-
nities and residents.  It contains an Action Plan which is linked 
to Scottish Rural Development Programme funding. 
  
The Argyll and Bute Woodlands and 
Forestry Strategy was commissioned 

by Argyll and Bute Council and Forestry Commission Scotland. Funding 
support was also given by Argyll and the Islands LEADER, and Scottish 
Enterprise. 

For more information on the Woodland and Forestry Strategy visit -
  http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/woodland 
  

Page 25



 16 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

We want to deliver the best services for our custom-

ers.  To do this we need to have policies, protocols 

and processes that focus on our customers’ needs.  

Our employees need to have the right skills and tools 

to do their jobs.  We need to make the most of our re-

sources by working with our partners to deliver ser-

vices in a different way. 

6: Social Affairs 

Key Strategic Documents 

· ABC Equality and Diversity Scheme 

 http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/sites/default/files/Equality%

20and%20Diversity%20Scheme.pdf   

· Strategic Housing Investment Plan 

http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/service-information/community-

and-culture.  

· Integrated Children’s Services Plan 

 http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/social-care-and-health/integrated-

childrens-service-plan-2009-2012 

· Integrated Older People’s Service Plan 

 http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/council-and-government/corporate

-plan-2011-2012 

· ABC Education Services Plan 

 http://www.education.ea.argyll-bute.sch.uk/admin/admin.asp 

· Adult Protection Plan 

 http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/social-care-and-health/adult-

protection-committee 

· Child Protection Plan 

 http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/abcpc 

· Curriculum for Excellence Action Plan 

 http://www.education.ea.argyll-bute.sch.uk/learnteach/ace.asp 

· More Choices More Chances / 16+ learning Choices 

 http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/2006/06/13100205/10 

· Health Improvement Planning and Performance Group 

 http://www.nhshighland.scot.nhs.uk/Meetings/ArgyllBute/

Documents/6(1).3%20HIPPAG%20Appendix%201.pdf 

· Strathclyde Police 

 http://www.strathclyde.police.uk/index.asp?locID=535&docID=-1 

· Strathclyde Fire and Rescue 

 http://www.strathclydefire.org/about-us/planning-and-

performance.aspx 

· A&B Transport Outcome Report 2011/12  

    http://www.spt.co.uk/wmslib/Documents_RTS/TORs/

argyll_bute.pdf 

· Sport and Physical Activity Strategy 

http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/service-information/community-

and-culture.  

 

Local Outcomes National Outcomes 

CPP 8 —Our children are protected and 
nurtured so that they can achieve their po-
tential.  
CPP 9 —Our people are supported to live 
more active, healthier and independent 
lives. 
CPP 10 —We work with our partners to 
tackle discrimination. 
CPP 11 —Vulnerable children and  families 
are protected and are supported in sustain-
able ways within their communities.  
CPP 12—Our young people have the skills, 
attitudes and achievements to succeed 
throughout their lives. 
CPP 13— The impact of alcohol and drugs 
on our communities, and on the mental 
health of individuals, is reduced. 
CPP 14—The Places where we live, work 
and visit are well  planned, safer and suc-
cessful, meeting the needs of our communi-
ties.  

3 we are better educated, more skilled 

and more successful, renowned for our 

research and innovation. 

4 Our young people are successful learn-

ers, confident individuals, effective con-

tributors and responsible citizens.  

5 Our children  have the best start  in life 

and are ready to succeed. 

6 We live longer, healthier  lives.  

7 We have tackled the significant ine-

qualities in Scottish life. 

8 We have improved the life chances for 

children, young people and families at 

risk 

9 We live our lives safe from crime, dis-

order and danger 

Page 26



 17 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

6: Social Affairs 

Research and Information 

The Community Planning Partnership has access to many sources of demographic data 
and other statistical information.   Population statistics and projections,  in conjunction 
with other information, help the CPP to ensure services are delivered where they are 
needed and to plan for future changes in needs.  

Population Projections 

Over the 2008-2033 period, the total population of Scotland is projected to increase from 
5,168,500 to 5,544,410.  However, the sub-national projections indicate that there will be 
regional variations within Scotland.  Of the 32 Scottish Local Authorities, 19 are expected 
to show population growth and 13 – including Argyll and Bute – are expected to experi-

ence population decline.  

This graph (figure 1) shows the projections 
from 2008 to 2033.  

As well as absolute population numbers in 

Argyll and Bute changing (falling from 90,500 

to 85,383 over the projection period), the age 

profile of the population is expected to 

change, with proportions of 0 to 15s and 

working age populations decreasing, and the 

proportions of the pensionable-age popula-

tion increasing 

Population by Area 
 

This diagram (figure 2) shows the 

population breakdown for Argyll 

and Bute as a whole and also for 

the four administrative areas.   

 

The age profiles of the different ar-

eas means that the needs will be 

different in each area.  Knowing 

this information helps us to deliver 

services where they are needed.  
 

 figure 1 

NRS 2010-based Small Area Population Estimates 

 figure 2 

Page 27



 18 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

6: Social Affairs 

*t
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 a
 f
e
w

 o
f 

th
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t

h
e
 C

P
P

 S
o
c
ia

l 
A

ff
a
ir
s
 T

h
e
m

a
ti
c
 G

ro
u
p
 u

s
e
s
. 
  

F
o
r 

a
 f

u
ll 

lis
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

th
e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
A

ff
a
ir
s
  
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 v

is
it
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.a
rg

y
ll-

b
u
te

.g
o
v
.u

k
/c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
-l
if
e
-a

n
d
-l
e
is

u
re

/t
h
e
m

a
ti
c
-g

ro
u
p
s
  

C
o

d
e
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 

C
o
d
e
 

S
u

c
c
e
s

s
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 *

 
T

a
rg

e
t/

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

 
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

 
L

e
a
d

 

C
P

P
 0

8
  

O
u

r 
c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
re

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

a
n

d
 n

u
rt

u
re

d
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

y
 

c
a
n

 a
c
h

ie
v
e
 t

h
e
ir

 p
o

te
n

-
ti

a
l.
  

C
P

P
 

0
8
.0

1
 

M
a
in

ta
in

 t
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
c
a
re

 l
e
a
v
e
rs

 w
it
h
 a

 p
a
th

w
a
y
 p

la
n
 a

t 
1
0
0
%

.  
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
A

rg
y
ll 

a
n
d
 

B
u
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il  

C
P

P
 

0
8
.0

2
 

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 o

n
 C

h
ild

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

(C
P

R
) 

w
it
h
 a

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

re
m

a
in

s
 a

t 
1
0
0
%

, 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
A

rg
y
ll 

a
n
d
 

B
u
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
P

P
 

0
8
.0

4
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 d

is
a
b
ili

ty
 r

e
c
e
iv

in
g
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 8

0
%

.  
8
5
%

 b
y
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
1
2
 

8
0
%

 
A

rg
y
ll 

a
n
d
 

B
u
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il  

C
P

P
 0

9
  

O
u

r 
o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 a
re

 s
u

p
-

p
o

rt
e
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 m

o
re

 a
c
ti

v
e
, 

h
e
a
lt

h
ie

r 
a
n

d
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t 
li

v
e
s
. 

 

C
P

P
 

0
9
.0

1
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 T

e
le

c
a
re

 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s
 t
o
 3

7
0
. 

3
7
0
 

3
2
5
 

A
rg

y
ll 

a
n
d
 

B
u
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
P

P
 

0
9
.0

3
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 r
e
c
e
iv

in
g
 c

a
re

 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

-
m

u
n
it
y
 v

e
rs

u
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
c
a
re

 o
r 

N
H

S
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 c

a
re

 b
e
d
s
 t

o
 

7
0
/3

0
%

.  

7
0
%

 /
 3

0
%

 
6
5
%

/3
5
%

 
 A

rg
y
ll 

a
n
d
 

B
u
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

/  
N

H
S

 H
ig

h
la

n
d
 

C
P

P
 

0
9
.0

6
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 o

r 
m

a
in

ta
in

 %
 o

f 
a
d
u
lt
s
 w

it
h
 g

o
o
d
 o

r 
v
e
ry

 g
o
o
d
 s

e
lf
 p

e
rc

e
p
-

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 h

e
a
lt
h
 t
o
 7

6
%

 
7
6
%

 o
r 

h
ig

h
e
r 

7
6
%

 
N

H
S

 H
ig

h
la

n
d
 

C
P

P
 1

0
  

W
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
to

 t
a
c
k
le

 d
is

c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

. 
 

C
P

P
 

1
0
.0

1
 

T
h
e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 s
k
ill

e
d
 i
n
 s

u
ic

id
e
 a

w
a
re

-
n
e
s
s
; 
E

n
s
u
re

 5
0
%

 o
f 
fr

o
n
tl
in

e
 N

H
S

 s
ta

ff
 h

a
v
e
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 m

e
n
ta

l 
fi
rs

t 
a
id

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

5
0
%

 o
f 
N

H
S

 s
ta

ff
 

4
2
%

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
1
 N

H
S

 H
ig

h
la

n
d
 

C
P

P
 

1
0
.0

2
 

7
5
%

 o
f 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

 s
ig

n
 “

S
e
e
 M

e
” 

p
le

d
g
e
 t

o
 r

e
-

d
u
c
e
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

ti
g
m

a
 o

f 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
. 

7
5
%

 
0
 

N
H

S
 H

ig
h
la

n
d
 

C
P

P
 

1
0
.0

3
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
 o

n
 L

e
s
b
ia

n
, 
G

a
y
, 
B

is
e
x
u
a
l 
a
n
d
 T

ra
n
s
g
e
n
d
e
r 

is
s
u
e
s
. 

2
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
. 

0
 

N
H

S
 H

ig
h
la

n
d
 

C
P

P
 1

1
 

V
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 a
d

u
lt

s
, 

c
h

il
-

d
re

n
 a

n
d

fa
m

il
ie

s
 a

re
 p

ro
-

te
c
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 
in

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 w

a
y
s
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e
ir

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 
 

C
P

P
 

1
1
.0

1
 

G
IR

F
E

C
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
L
o
o
k
e
d
 A

ft
e
r 

a
n
d
 A

c
c
o
m

m
o
-

d
a
te

d
 C

h
ild

re
n
 (

L
A

A
C

) 
in

 C
a
re

 o
v
e
r 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 w

it
h
 a

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

P
e
r-

m
a
n
e
n
c
e
.  

7
5
%

 
7
5
%

 
A

rg
y
ll 

a
n
d
 

B
u
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il  

C
P

P
 

1
1
.0

5
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 t
o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
e
la

y
e
d
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 c

lie
n
ts

 w
it
h
in

 A
rg

y
ll 

a
n
d
 B

u
te

 t
o
 2

5
. 

L
e
s
s
 t

h
a
n
 2

0
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
3
 

3
2
 

A
rg

y
ll 

a
n
d
 

B
u
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
P

P
 

1
1
.0

6
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
d
e
-

p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 f

o
r 

lo
n
g
e
r 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
ir
d
 s

e
c
to

r 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 

8
5
0
.  

8
5
0
 

7
5
0
 (

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l)
 

T
h
ir
d
 S

e
c
to

r 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

  

Page 28



 19 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

6: Social Affairs 

*t
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 a
 f
e
w

 o
f 

th
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t

h
e
 C

P
P

 S
o
c
ia

l 
A

ff
a
ir
s
 T

h
e
m

a
ti
c
 G

ro
u
p
 u

s
e
s
. 
  

F
o
r 

a
 f

u
ll 

lis
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

th
e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
A

ff
a
ir
s
  
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 v

is
it
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.a
rg

y
ll-

b
u
te

.g
o
v
.u

k
/c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
-l
if
e
-a

n
d
-l
e
is

u
re

/t
h
e
m

a
ti
c
-g

ro
u
p
s
  

C
o

d
e
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 

C
o
d
e
 

S
u

c
c
e
s

s
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 *

 
T

a
rg

e
t/

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

 
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

 
L

e
a
d

 

C
P

P
 1

2
  

O
u

r 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 h
a

v
e
 

th
e
 s

k
il

ls
, 
a
tt

it
u

d
e
s
 a

n
d

 

a
c
h

ie
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 s

u
c
c
e
e

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e
ir

 l
iv

e
s
. 

 

C
P

P
 

1
2
.0

1
 

C
u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 f
o
r 

E
x
c
e
lle

n
c
e
; 

b
a
s
k
e
t 
o
f 

7
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

p
u
p
ils

 a
c
ro

s
s
 A

rg
y
ll 

a
n
d
 B

u
te

. 

1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
A

rg
y
ll 

a
n
d
 

B
u
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
P

P
 

1
2
.1

0
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
le

a
v
e
rs

 g
o
in

g
 t

o
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 d

e
s
ti
-

n
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 8

7
%

. 
8
6
%

 
8
7
%

 
A

rg
y
ll 

a
n
d
 

B
u
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il  

C
P

P
 

1
2
.1

3
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 r

e
-e

n
g
a
g
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

ra
in

-
in

g
 o

r 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
ir
d
 s

e
c
to

r 
to

 3
0
. 

3
0
 

1
0
 (

lo
c
a
l)
 

T
h
ir
d
 S

e
c
to

r 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

  

C
P

P
 1

3
  

T
h

e
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 

a
n

d
 

d
ru

g
s
 o

n
 o

u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

i-

ti
e
s
, 

a
n

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e
a
lt

h
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

, 
is

 

re
d

u
c
e
d

. 
 

C
P

P
 

1
3
.0

1
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
c
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
h
a
z
a
rd

o
u
s
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 d

e
liv

-
e
ry

 o
f 

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
B

ri
e
f 
In

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
s
 (

A
B

Is
)  

1
0
6
6
 A

B
Is

 p
e
r 

y
e
a
r 

4
1
1
 (

A
B

Is
) 

d
e
liv

-
e
re

d
 A

p
ri
l 
–
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r  

N
H

S
 H

ig
h
la

n
d
 

C
P

P
 

1
3
.0

2
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 o

r 
m

a
in

ta
in

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 

ra
te

s
 o

f 
h
o
s
p
it
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 a
lc

o
h
o
l 
re

-
la

te
d
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 t
o
 1

,1
1
7
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
.  

L
e
s
s
 t

h
a
n
 o

r 
e
q
u
a
l 
to

 
1
,1

1
7
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

o
p
u
-

la
ti
o
n
 

1
,1

1
7
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

-
ti
o
n
 

N
H

S
 H

ig
h
la

n
d
 

C
P

P
 

1
3
.0

3
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 %

 o
f 
c
lie

n
ts

 w
a
it
in

g
 l
e
s
s
 t

h
a
n
 5

 w
e
e
k
s
 f
ro

m
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
to

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 d
ru

g
 o

r 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 

to
 9

0
%

. 
9
0
%

 b
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
. 

    

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 w
ill

 
b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

A
rg

y
ll 

a
n
d
 

B
u
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il/

 
N

H
S

 H
ig

h
la

n
d
 

C
P

P
 1

4
  

C
P

P
 

1
4
.0

4
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 H

o
m

e
le

s
s
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 N
e
e
d
 D

e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

  

1
0
0
%

 
8
0
%

 
A

rg
y
ll 

a
n
d
 

B
u
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
h

e
 p

la
c
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 w
e
 l
iv

e
, 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 v
is

it
 a

re
 w

e
ll
 

p
la

n
n

e
d

, 
s
a
fe

r 
a
n

d
 s

u
c
-

c
e
s
s
fu

l,
 m

e
e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 

n
e
e
d

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

i-

ti
e
s
. 
 

C
P

P
 

1
4
.1

0
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
in

c
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
v
o
lv

in
g
 c

ri
m

e
s
 o

f 
v
io

le
n
c
e
 t

o
 1

2
2
. 

1
2
2
 (

 4
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
n
u
-

a
lly

) 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

1
2
7
 

S
tr

a
th

c
ly

d
e
 

P
o
lic

e
 

C
P

P
 

1
4
.1

4
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
id

e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
a
c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
d
w

e
lli

n
g
 f

ir
e
s
 b

y
 5

%
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

to
 2

0
2
0
.  

1
4
4
 

1
5
2
 

S
tr

a
th

c
ly

d
e
 

F
ir
e
 a

n
d
  

R
e
s
c
u
e
 

Page 29



 20 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

Curriculum for Excellence 
Curriculum for Excellence aims to achieve a transformation in Edu-
cation in Scotland by providing a coherent, more flexible and en-
riched curriculum from 3 to 18. 
The curriculum includes all of the experiences that are planned for 

children and young people 
through their educa-
tion.   The 3-18 curriculum 

aims to ensure that all children and young people 
in Scotland develop the attributes, knowledge 
and skills they will need to flourish in life, 
learning and 
work.   The knowl-
edge, skills and attrib-
utes children and 
young people will de-
velop will allow them to demonstrate four key ca-
pacities – to be successful learners, confident in-
dividuals, responsible citizens and effective con-
tributors. 
For more information on the Curriculum for Excel-
lence visit - http://www.education.ea.argyll-
bute.sch.uk/learnteach/ace.asp 

6: Social Affairs 

16+ Learning Choices 

Under the Scottish Government policy 16+ Learning Choices, all young people across 
Argyll and Bute are guaranteed the offer of a place in post-16 learning.  The policy is an 

integral part of Curriculum for Excellence and is central to 
facilitating the delivery of the national indicator for positive 
and sustained destinations post-16. 
By staying in learning past their initial school leaving age, 
young people are increasing their 
opportunities to secure and sustain 
long-term employability.  This helps 
to build capacity for the young per-
son, their families and their local 
communities; and in turn supports 
Argyll and Bute’s economic growth.  
Critically, the aim of 16+ Learning 
Choices is to prevent and help re-
duce youth unemployment. 
16+ Learning Choices requires multi

-agency collaboration across the local authority with robust sys-
tems and shared processes in order to provide the right learning 
and support for all young people.   

Page 30



 21 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

Argyll and Bute Strategic Housing and Communities Forum  

Despite the continuing economic pressures the Strategic Housing and Communities Fo-

rum has continued to deliver an innovative and exciting housing programme. 

 Top priorities have been: 

 - to sustain housing development, and 

 - action to address fuel poverty 

Housing developers in Argyll and Bute re-

sponded creatively to the Scottish Govern-

ment’s invitation to bid for funding from the 

Innovation and Investment Fund. 7 bids were 

successful securing £5m grant funding to de-

liver 137 homes over the next two years.  Cur-

rently there are 172 homes on site. and next 

year will see the culmination of an innovative joint project between health, housing and 

social work when the new Mull Pro-

gressive Care Centre in Craignure is 

completed. 

Alienergy in partnership with the 

Council submitted a successful bid to 

the second round of Universal Home 

Insulation Scheme (uHIS) and se-

cured £742k to improve draught proof-

ing and insulation in homes across the 

area. The project will contact 4500 house-

holds via direct mailings; door knock 3000 

properties and deliver survey/advice visits to at 

least 1134 of them. 

For more information on housing in Argyll and 

Bute visit — http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/

housing 

6: Social Affairs 

Castle Street, Rothesay 

Mull Progressive Care Centre under construction 

New Parliament Place Campbeltown 

Page 31



 22 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

6: Social Affairs 

Argyll and Bute Alcohol and Drug Partnership 

The effects of alcohol and drug misuse lead to significant social and health impacts for 
the individual, for their families and for our wider communities. The Argyll and Bute Alco-
hol and Drug Partnership (ADP) works together to prevent and support recovery from the 
harmful use of alcohol and drugs. The Partnership comprises partners from the Council, 
health, police and the third sector to support national policy through the development of 
local strategies that deliver local outcomes  for Argyll and Bute. 

Safer Communities 

In Argyll and Bute we believes that everyone 
has the right to be safe and feel safe in their 
communities. We are committed to creating and 
supporting safer and stronger communities – 
where we live, where we work, where we play – 
in which we all take responsibility for our actions 
and how they affect others. 
This is led through the Community Safety Part-
nership, a Council led partnership that brings 
together representatives from the local authority, police service, fire and rescue service, 
health, education, other public sector interests and the third sector . 
The Partnership works to reduce anti-social behaviour and fear of crime and to promote 
safer, more inclusive and healthier communities through a wide range of day-to-day ser-
vices such as street scene officers, CCTV operations and diversionary activities for 
young people. 

22

Health Improvement in Argyll and Bute 
 

A healthy population is essential for a flourishing Argyll and Bute. The Community Health Partner-
ship makes a significant investment in preventative health improvement initiatives and via the 
community planning process supports a number of structures: 
Argyll and Bute Health and Wellbeing Partnership – is a partnership between the public and third 
sectors and is responsible for overseeing health improvement delivery across Argyll and Bute. 
Health and Wellbeing Grants - support local health improvement projects. (Approximately £71k 
per annum). 
Health and Wellbeing Networks - made up of public and third sector partners and responsible 
for  implementing health improvement initiatives. 
Priorities for Health Improvement in Argyll and Bute 

· Building and supporting capacity within all Community Planning Partners to deliver health im-

provement. 

· Empowering individuals and communities to be healthy, for example, asset building on the re-

sources and skills for health already present in communities. 
Lifestyle interventions such as smoking cessation, alcohol brief interventions and mental health 
improvement. 
 
For more information on health services in Argyll and Bute visit - http://
www.nhshighland.scot.nhs.uk/CHP/ArgyllandBute/Pages/ArgyllButeCHP.aspx 

Page 32



 23 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

6: Social Affairs 

Health and Social Care in Argyll and Bute 

Health Services in Highland and Scotland have to change due to: 
- Increasing elderly population and more people living with long term conditions for longer 

- In some areas the health of people are not improving so we must address health inequalities 
- Healthcare costs rising faster than our income 
- High cost of new treatments 

Seven key principles to shape future plans 
1. Promoting good health, self care and independence 

2. Quality service that is fair and affordable based on need and clinical evi-
dence 

3. More community-based with hospital beds for acutely ill and those needing 
specialist care 

4. Joint working with local authority, voluntary and independent sector 
5. Run by well-trained and flexible staff working to the top of their skills 
6. Using modern facilities and technology to best effect. Services and of-

fices across fewer sites 
7. Ongoing re-design to remove waste and inefficiency with minimal over 
head costs. 

The impacts of change 
1. More people will be looked after at home or close to home with more 

service in the community 
2. Fewer people will need to be admitted to hospital as emergencies 
3. People who do come into hospital will not need to stay in so long 
4. Fewer hospital beds will be required 
5. Fewer buildings will be needed 
6. The make-up of the workforce will change with fewer staff required 

Telehealth in Argyll and Bute 

Following a successful pilot of telehealth in Bute, Telehealth is currently being rolled out across 

Argyll and Bute. The pilot focused on people with COPD (Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease) 

on the island of Bute and successfully showed a reduction in admission to hospital for this group 

of patients, it also demonstrated an increase in well being. 

There are now home monitoring Pods in Bute, Cowal, Lochgilphead, 

Kintyre, Mull and Taynuilt, all focusing on home monitoring of COPD, 

heart failure and palliative care with support from a local community 

nurse. There are currently 36 home pods in Argyll & Bute with plan for 

a further 40.   The equipment currently uses mo-

bile phone signal, telephone line or broadband 

to send information gathered to a secure server 

where it can be accessed daily by a community nurse. 

With future developments in telehealth coming along the equipment will 

soon be able to support exercise and activity in the home and reduce social 

isolation. 

Home Monitoring Pod 

Page 33



 24 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

7: Third sector and 

communities 

Key Strategic Documents 

 

· ABC Equality and Diversity Scheme 

 http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/sites/default/files/Equality%20and%20Diversity%20Scheme.pdf 

· Community Engagement Strategy 

 http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/sites/default/files/community-life-and-leisure/Community%

 20Engagement%20Strategy.pdf 

· Health Improvement Planning and Performance Group 

 http://www.nhshighland.scot.nhs.uk/Meetings/ArgyllBute/Documents/6(1).3%20HIPPAG%

 20Appendix%201.pdf 

· 3rd Sector Interface 

http://argyllcommunities.org/thirdsectorpartnership/

· ABSEN Business Plan 

 http://www.absen.org.uk 

Local Outcomes National Outcomes  

7 We have tackled the significant ine-

qualities in Scottish life. 

 

11 We have strong, resilient and sup-

portive communities where people 

take responsibility for their own ac-

tions and how they affect others. 

 

13 We take pride in a strong, fair and 

inclusive national identity.  

CPP15— We work with our partners to 

tackle discrimination 

 

CPP16—Our Third Sector and Community 

Councils have access to information and 

support, including training opportunities 

 

CPP 17—Our partners and communities 

are able to be fully engaged in the way our 

services are delivered. 

 

CPP 18—We engage with our partners, our 

communities and our customers to deliver 

There are long distances between the places where 

we live, work and visit and some of our communities 

are very small.  We need to find innovative ways of de-

livering services to make sure our communities are 

strong, resilient to change, fair and inclusive. 

Page 34



 25 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

7: Third sector and 

communities 

*t
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 a
 f
e
w

 o
f 

th
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t

h
e
 C

P
P

 T
h
ir
d
 S

e
c
to

r 
a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 G

ro
u
p
 u

s
e
s
. 

 
F

o
r 

a
 f

u
ll 

lis
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

th
e
 T

S
&

C
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 v

is
it
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.a
rg

y
ll-

b
u
te

.g
o
v
.u

k
/c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
-l
if
e
-a

n
d
-l
e
is

u
re

/t
h
e
m

a
ti
c
-g

ro
u
p
s
  

C
o

d
e
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 

C
o
d
e
 

S
u

c
c
e
s

s
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 *

 
T

a
rg

e
t/

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

 
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

 
L

e
a
d

 

C
P

P
 1

5
  

W
e

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
p

a
rt

-

n
e
rs

 t
o

 t
a
c
k

le
 d

is
c

ri
m

i-

n
a
ti

o
n

  
 

C
P

P
 

1
5
.0

2
 

7
5
%

 o
f 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 s
ig

n
 u

p
 t
o
 "

S
e
e
 M

e
" 

p
le

d
g
e
 

7
5
%

 o
f 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

N
e
w

 m
e
a
s
u
re

 
N

o
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 N
H

S
  

H
ig

h
la

n
d
 

C
P

P
 

1
5
.0

3
 

(N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f)

 T
h
ir
d
 S

e
c
to

r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 e

q
u
a
l 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 

 6
5
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

6
0
 

T
h
ir
d
  

S
e
c
to

r 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

C
P

P
 

1
5
.0

4
 

T
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 d

e
te

c
ti
o
n
 r

a
te

 f
o
r 

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u
s
e
 c

ri
m

e
s
 

 
7
8
%

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

6
9
.6

%
 

(f
ig

u
re

 o
b
-

ta
in

e
d
 f

ro
m

 5
 

y
e
a
r 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
0
6

-
2
0
1
1
) 

S
tr

a
th

c
ly

d
e
 

P
o
lic

e
 

C
P

P
 1

6
 

O
u

r 
T

h
ir

d
 S

e
c

to
r 

a
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c

il
s

 

h
a
v
e

 a
c

c
e

s
s

 t
o

 i
n

fo
r-

m
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

, 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

p
-

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

 

C
P

P
 

1
6
.0

1
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
o
 s

e
c
u
re

 s
o
c
ia

l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 
fo

r 
A

rg
y
ll 

a
n
d
 B

u
te

 
2
: 

1
 o

n
-s

h
o
re

, 
1
 o

ff
-

s
h
o
re

 
b
y
 f

/q
 4

 2
0
1
3
 

N
e
w

 m
e
a
s
u
re

 
N

o
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 A
rg

y
ll 

 
a
n
d
 B

u
te

 
C

o
u
n
c
il  

C
P

P
 

1
6
.1

1
 

A
t 
le

a
s
t 

1
0
0
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 p

a
 a

re
 u

s
in

g
 G

ra
n
tn

e
t 
to

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 

N
o
t 

in
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

la
n
 

1
0
0
%

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

N
e
w

 m
e
a
s
u
re

 
N

o
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 A
rg

y
ll 

 
a
n
d
 B

u
te

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

C
P

P
 

1
6
.1

6
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 p
la

c
e
d
 i
n
to

 v
o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g
/e

n
g
a
g
e
d
 i
n
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r-

in
g
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 t

h
e
n
 s

p
lit

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

y
e
d
, 
o
v
e
r 

6
5
, 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 

d
e
c
la

re
 a

 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
s
s
u
e
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

2
5
 

1
,4

0
0
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

1
,1

0
0
 (

lo
c
a
l)
 

T
h
ir
d
  

S
e
c
to

r 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

C
P

P
 1

7
  

O
u

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
-

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 b

e
 

fu
ll

y
 e

n
g

a
g

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

w
a

y
 o

u
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 a
re

 

d
e
li

v
e

re
d

. 
 

C
P

P
 

1
7
.0

1
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
A

B
C

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 

s
o
c
ia

l 
e
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 A

B
L
S

I 
–
 t
a
rg

e
t 

2
 

 2
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

N
e
w

 m
e
a
s
u
re

 
N

o
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 A
rg

y
ll 

 
a
n
d
 B

u
te

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

C
P

P
 

1
7
.0

6
 

(N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f)

 ‘
In

fl
u
e
n
c
in

g
 C

h
a
n
g
e
 –

 I
n
v
o
lv

in
g
 t

o
 D

e
v
o
lv

in
g
’ 
 e

v
e
n
ts

 h
e
ld

 6
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

N
e
w

 m
e
a
s
u
re

 
N

o
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 T
h
ir
d
  

S
e
c
to

r 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

C
P

P
 

1
7
.0

9
 

4
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 a
re

 a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 s

e
r-

v
ic

e
s
 t

o
 t
h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

4
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

N
e
w

 m
e
a
s
u
re

 
N

o
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 A
rg

y
ll 

 
a
n
d
 B

u
te

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

C
P

P
 1

8
  

C
P

P
 

1
8
.0

1
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
k
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 p

o
lic

y
 o

r 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 A

B
L
S

I 
p
ro

je
c
t 

3
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

T
o
 b

e
 e

s
ta

b
-

lis
h
e
d
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
2
 

A
rg

y
ll 

 
a
n
d
 B

u
te

 
C

o
u
n
c
il  

W
e

 e
n

g
a
g

e
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
, 

o
u

r 
c

o
m

m
u

n
i-

ti
e
s

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

c
u

s
to

m
e
rs

 

to
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
b

e
s

t 
v
a

lu
e

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

. 
 

C
P

P
 

1
8
.0

1
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
k
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 p

o
lic

y
 o

r 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 A

B
L
S

I 
p
ro

je
c
t 

3
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

T
o
 b

e
 e

s
ta

b
-

lis
h
e
d
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
2
 

A
rg

y
ll 

 
a
n
d
 B

u
te

 
C

o
u
n
c
il  

C
P

P
 

1
8
.0

4
 

M
a
in

ta
in

 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 (

P
A

C
) 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 h

e
ld

 
4
4
(o

n
e
 p

e
r 

W
a
rd

 p
e
r 

q
u
a
rt

e
r)

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

4
4
 

S
tr

a
th

c
ly

d
e
 

P
o
lic

e
 

Page 35



 26 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

7: Third sector and 

communities 

Argyll and Bute Local Services Initiative (ABLSI) 
 
ABLSI is a partnership initiative bringing together Argyll and Bute Coun-
cil, Argyll and Bute Social Enterprise Network, Argyll Voluntary Action, 
and Argyll & Bute Community Health, NHS.  
ABLSI is investigating whether asset-based approaches to service inno-
vation can help to sustain (and improve) services even during a time of 
cuts and increasing actual costs. It offers an opportunity for local practi-
tioners to learn from practice, analyse risk factors and develop and sup-

port stakeholders to develop service models which meet the long term needs of communities.  
The work is part of a Rural Development Community of Practice (CoP), which is supported by 
Carnegie UK Trust and Highlands and Islands Enterprise. The CoP enables activists, profession-
als and policy makers from across the UK and Ireland to support and learn from one other online 
and at face-face events.  
The ABLSI was developed based on recommendations from 
the Argyll and Bute ‘Harnessing the Potential of the Third 
Sector to Help Achieve Council Objectives Demonstration 
Project’ (Demonstration Project.) This was established in 
2008 following a meeting between the Council Leader and 
the Head of the Big Lottery Fund in Scotland. It is a record of 
the work that Argyll and Bute Council under-took to help de-
velop and maintain sustainable communities, working jointly 
with community, voluntary and social enterprise organisations, collectively known as the Third 
Sector.  
 

For more information visit - http://fieryspirits.com/page/ developing-rural-services  

Third Sector Partnership 
Argyll and Bute Third Sector Partnership is a partnership between the infrastructure support or-
ganisations of ABSEN (Argyll & Bute Social Enterrpise Network), Argyll Voluntary Action and Is-
lay and Jura CVS.  Since its inception in March 2010, the Partnership has strengthened its repre-
sentational role on a range of strategic community planning groups, including Social Affaris, Third 
Sector & Communities and CPP Management Committee.  It has worked with its colleagues in 
Argyll and Bute Council and Health predominantly and in particular in the areas of community 
engagement.  
The Partnership operates the third sector fora across 7 areas of Argyll and Bute and is involved 
in, amongst other initiatives, the Mental Health Improvement and Promotion Plan and the Re-
shaping Care for Older People plans.  Through the fora we are able to link and communicate the 
views of the wider sector to our strategic partners. 
We are all operating in very harsh times – our statutory partners are facing challenges which im-
pact on staff and services and the third sector also has lost a number of staff, with more posts 
and services to be lost in the coming months.   To survive, continue to deliver our core services 
and assure our communities of support we are working more closely than ever before, with a 
greater sense of understanding of each other than hitherto.  We  are stronger through greater 
understanding and have a vision which will take us into a future of better, smarter and more 
sharply focussed service delivery underpinned by working together in mutual respect and with a 
common goal. 
 

For more information on the Third Sector Partnership visit  - http://argyllcommunities.org/
thirdsectorpartnership/ 

Page 36



 27 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

7: Third sector and 

communities 

Better Community Engagement resource pack  

This project set out to produce an easy-to-understand and easy-to-access resource pack that will 
enhance community engagement activities across Argyll and Bute. It was produced by, and for, 
local area Community Planning partners in Argyll and Bute.  

This has been a good example of partnership work, involving in particular the Third Sector Part-
nership and NHS Highland working alongside Argyll and Bute Council. 

The challenge was to produce a resource for Community Plan-
ning Partnership partners and community groups (such as Com-
munity Councils and Third Sector Fora) as an accessible online 
resource. 

The final pack has practical exercises with easy-to understand 
instructions and graphics to encourage use.The pack was written 

for Local Area Community Planning Groups and the information it 

contains is aimed at these groups.  It can be used by Local Area Com-

munity Planning Groups themselves when planning engagement ac-

tivities or by individual Local Area Community Planning partners in 

relation to their own service provision.  

For more information or to access the resource pack visit  -  link to follow 

HIE—Community Account Management  

There are currently nine Community Account Management 
(CAM) areas in Argyll, with Local Development Officers 
(LDOs) being supported by HIE and Leader to develop and 
deliver community plans. These areas have been selected in 
conjunction with the CPP and are already demonstrating the 
value of having a dedicated local worker to implement pro-
jects on behalf of the community. The initial CAM areas (Jura, 
Coll and Cumbrae) completed community plans last year and 
have made significant progress towards the projects they en-
compass. 
 

The next six areas (Bute, Colintraive and Glendaruel, Colonsay, South Islay, Ross of Mull and 
Iona and Tiree) have now identified key projects within their community plans, ranging from a 
marketing strategy, pontoon projects, a community café and a web site.
Two new CAM areas in preparation for a potential second phase of 
funding, which could see new LDOs in post in early 2012. 
 
Bute Community plan can be found at:  
http://bclc.co.uk/documents/ 
Tiree Community Plan can be found at 
http://www.tireetrust.org.uk/index.php?
option=com_content&task=blogcategory&id=43&Itemid=76 

CAM Local Development Officers 

Page 37



 28 

Nì sinn le chèile gach nì a tha nar comas / Realising our potential together 

 

 

 Other formats If you would like a copy of this plan in another language or format, or if 

you require the services of an interpreter, please contact Argyll and Bute Community Planning 

Partnership on 01546 60**** or email cpp.enquiries@argyll-bute.gov.uk

Page 38



 

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 
 

     Mid Argyll, Kintyre and the Islands 
Local Area Community Planning Group 

CUSTOMER SERVICES 7th June 2012 
 

 
Community Safety Forum Links, Partnership and Reporting  
 

 
1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 The purpose of this Paper is to update and inform the LACPG as to the status 

and membership of the Local Community Safety Forums, and to outline where 
these lie in relation to other groups such as LACPG and the Argyll and Bute 
Community Safety Partnership. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
  
That Members: 
 
2.1 Note the current status of the CSFs  in their Area 

 
2.2 Agree to acknowledge the Community Safety Forums as a key strategic partner 

 
2.3 Agree to accept reports for consideration from the Community Safety Forum as 

appropriate. 
 

 
3. DETAIL 

 
3.1      The Forums in each area 

 
Each of the four administrative areas of the Council have at least one 
Community Safety Forum. The Nature of the work of the various 
Community Safety forums is outlined in the Argyll  and Bute Community 
Safety Strategy.  This strategy is currently undergoing  a minor update to in 
order to maintain its close links to the objectives of the  current Single 
Outcome Agreement  and the new Community Plan.  
Each CSF focuses its efforts in the immediate area and previous initiatives 
in the areas supported by the various forums have included Experiential 
Learning events, water safety events and production of appropriate leaflets 
etc. 
 
Each local CSF meets quarterly –more often if there is a specific need.  It 
has been proposed that going forward, Community Safety Forum Meetings 
could be timed to allow more timeous feedback to LACPGs.  Opportunities 
for this will be investigated and where possible meetings will be arranged to 
facilitate this.  
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8Page 39



3.2 Who Attends 
 

The Community Safety Forums are open to all interested parties. They are 
well attended by Elected Members and partners with large community 
safety component to their remit e.g., Police, Strathclyde Fire and Rescue, 
Coastguard, Housing Associations etc. Certain Council Officers such as 
Emergency Planning, Environmental health (regulatory services) and 3rd 
Sector groups such as Rape Crisis are also attendees where there are 
agenda items relevant to them 

 
3.3  Feedback & Performance 
 

The Minutes of Community Safety Forums are published on Modern.Gov 
and are therefore available to LACPG members. Performance statistics 
from partners are considered at all meetings of the forums, partners 
regularly report their progress against their own performance targets both 
national and where possible local, and consider many initiatives which are 
being undertaken locally, e.g. targeting rogue traders.   
 
Currently the Area Community Safety partnerships feed back into the 
Argyll and Bute Community Safety Partnership which meets six monthly, 
however, it is proposed that a report also be provided to the LACPG on a 
regular basis so that issues of particular interest can be aired at the larger 
area community forum.  It is envisaged that this report take the form at 
times of either,  reports on specific initiatives felt by the forums to be  of 
interest to the LACPG  or exception reports where the LACPG need to be 
aware that an objective is not being met.      
 
 

3.4  Appointment 
 
The Area Committee is invited to appoint up to two Members to the Area 
Community Safety Forum.  

 
   

4. IMPLICATIONS 
 
 
5.1 Policy Adoption of the proposal will assist in delivery and reporting 

of aspects of the  SOA and the Community Plan  
   
5.2 Financial None,  
   
5.3 Personnel None 
   
5.4 Equalities Impact 

Assessment 
None. 

   
5.5 Legal None  
 
For further information, please contact Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance Manager 
tel 01369 707134 

Page 40



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL LOCAL AREA  

COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUPS 

CUSTOMER SERVICES 28TH MAY 2012 

 

BUSINESS CONTINUITY PLANNING; COMMUNITY CONSULTATION 

 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 

 
On the 19th September 2011 the Council’s Strategic Management Team 
approved the establishment of a project to undertake the review of the 
Council’s Business Continuity arrangements.  The project was initiated on 1st 
February and is due to be completed by the 31st July 2012.  This report 
provides details of consultation arrangements incorporated as part of the 
approved project plan. 

  
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
 2.1 To note current plans to incorporate feedback with communities and 

other stakeholders at this stage of the review 
   
 2.2 To help facilitate local arrangements in order to maximise input from 

local groups and organisations.  
   
3. BACKGROUND 

 
 3.1 During 2008 and 2009, the Council initiated a programme to develop 

and establish Business Continuity Management within the Council, to 
ensure that ‘critical’ activities can be recovered quickly following any 
major incident which cases disruption of normal business. A critical 
activity has been defined as ‘any activity which MUST be delivered 
following an unexpected event…’ 

   
 3.2 In December 2011 an internal audit report identified that 

improvements should be made to the existing plans and processes 
for Business Continuity Planning; including;  

 

• A review of the critical activities for each service 

• More comprehensive recovery plans 

• A requirement to engage with stakeholders and local 
communities. 

   
 3.3 The requirement to involve communities and partners in the 

development of recovery plans aims to make it easier to engage with 
them and enlist their support, should an emergency arise. 

   
   

Agenda Item 10Page 41



   
4. PROJECT PROGRESS 
   
 4.1 Since the project was initiated in February this year, a comprehensive 

mapping exercise has been completed to take account of changes in 
the Council’s structure. 

   
 4.2 The scope and nature of critical activities has been scrutinised, 

resulting in a significant reduction of the number of activities 
confirmed as critical.  The revised list has not yet been confirmed but 
will undoubtedly include services to protect and assist vulnerable 
people e.g. children and elderly. 

   
 4.3 The template has been reviewed to ensure that all statutory 

requirements and the recommendations in the audit report will now 
be addressed.  

   
5. CONSULTATION 
  
 5.1 The planned consultation includes gathering feedback from; 

 
• Community groups and organisations based in local areas 
• Other Councils in Scotland 
• Partners closely involved in delivering critical services 

   
 5.2 Since the time available is very limited (project ends on 31st July 

2012) it has been agreed that a survey will be issued to relevant 
groups and committees to maximise the extent of the input received.  
By directing this survey through the Local Area Community Planning 
groups it is hoped to maximise this feedback e.g. from Community 
Councils, the voluntary sector etc. 

   
 5.3 The attached covering letter, survey and draft recovery plan template 

will be issued as part of the consultation.  The intention is that groups 
review the draft recovery plan template in relation to their own role in 
the community and then complete the survey from that perspective 
e.g. adding comment on additional issues or support that they could 
potentially provide to relevant Council services.  A fuller explanation 
of this approach will be available through discussion with the 
project officer at the Local Community Planning Group meeting. 

   
6. CONCLUSIONS 
   
 6.1 The new arrangements will result in significant improvements to the 

systems currently in place; community consultation is an important 
aspect of those enhancements.   

   

Page 42



 6.2 Although it is recognised that community involvement in this process 
is relatively new for the Council, it is intended that further initiatives 
will be implemented to increase the scope of this involvement e.g. 
local awareness raising sessions.  

   
 6.3 The role of Local Community Planning groups is very important in 

supporting the Council in this project and will help to improve the 
effectiveness of our response to emergency incidents which would 
otherwise disrupt vital services.   

   
   
   
For further information contact: Kate Connelly, Project Officer – 01546 604116 

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 Governance and Law 
Kilmory,  
Lochgilphead 
PA31 8RT 
Tel: 01546 604116 
e.mail: kate.connelly@argyll-bute.gov.uk  
website:www.argyll-bute.gov.uk 

   
 Direct Line 01546 604192 
 Ask for  Kate Connelly 
 Date:                   22/05/2012 
   
 

Dear                 ,  
 
Business Continuity Planning; Consultation on Recovery Plans 
 
As you may be aware, Business Continuity Planning is an important aspect of 
the Council’s preparations in dealing with emergency incidents which may 
disrupt normal service delivery.  We are currently implementing a project to 
update our arrangements and we hope to engage with Community Councils to 
ensure that we incorporate a wider perspective in our new procedures. 
 
The attached survey refers to ‘critical activities’ which must be reinstated 
should an unexpected event disrupt normal arrangements.  The final list of 
critical activities has not been formally adopted by the Council but as you 
would expect, it will include services such as providing care for children, 
elderly and vulnerable adults as well as services to protect public health and 
keep essential roads open for emergency services etc. 
 
I realise that the project timescales are short and that your own schedule for 
meetings may make it difficult to provide a detailed response.  However we 
anticipate that these arrangements will evolve over time so that even an initial 
response, perhaps from the Convenor or a sub-committee of the Community 
Council, would be appreciated at this stage.  I would be very grateful if you 
could complete the attached survey using the web link;  
 
https://secure.crtviewpoint.com/OnlineSurvey/default.aspx?session=819f0d9e
-7ae7-4791-9bf6-1789ebadfb11  
 
or return it by email to anna.watkiss@argyll-bute.gov.uk before the 8th June 
2012.   
 
Should you wish to print any of the documents please contact your local Area 
Governance Assistant as detailed below. 
 
 

Page 45



Eilildh Fitzpatrick, Governance and Law, Hill Street, Dunoon, PA23 7AP 
Jane Gillies, Governance and Law, Municipal Buildings, Albany Street, Oban, 
PA34 4AW 
Theresa McLetchie, Governance and Law, Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 
8RT 
Belinda Ruthven, Governance and Law, Scotcourt House, 45 West Princes 
Street, Helensburgh, G84 8BP 
 
If you are unable to return the survey using this mechanism or if you require 
clarification or wish to discuss any issue relating to the survey, please contact 
the project officer, Kate Connelly, as detailed above.   
 
Thank you for your assistance, 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
Charles Reppke  
Head of Governance and Law. 

Page 46



Page 1 of 2 

 

GOVERNANCE AND LAW 
 
BUSINESS CONTINUITY PLANNING 
COMMUNITY CONSULTATION SURVEY 2012 
 

COUNCIL SERVICE  

CRITICAL ACTIVITY  

ORGANISATION  

CONTACT NAME  

TELEPHONE 
NUMBER(S) 

 

EMAIL ADDRESS  

 
The Council is reviewing its procedures for Business Continuity Planning to ensure 
that we have robust recovery plans so that critical services can be reinstated 
following an unexpected event which has significantly affected our usual delivery 
arrangements.   The attached template is being developed for use by relevant 
Council services and we would welcome your comments at this stage of the process. 
 

 
For each section in the recovery plan, please 

circle the number that best describes how 

satisfied you are that this aspect has been 

addressed  

 
 V

e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 

S
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 

D
is

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 

V
e
ry

 d
is

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 

N
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 

 

SECTION 1.1; ACTIVATING THE PLAN 1 2 3 4 5 

Please detail any additional / alternative stages that you feel should be 
incorporated in the flowchart 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 1.2–1.4; OVERVIEW 1 2 3 4 5 

Please detail any additional measures or actions that you feel should be included 
in this section  
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 1.5; CONTACT DETAILS 1 2 3 4 5 

Please detail any additional relevant contacts you believe should be included in 
this section 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 47



Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 
Please circle the number that best describes 

how satisfied you are that this aspect has been 

addressed  

 V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 

F
a
ir

ly
 

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 

D
is

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 

V
e
ry

 

d
is

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 

N
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 

SECTION 2; PRIORITY ACTIONS 1 2 3 4 5 

Please detail any additional or alternative actions you feel should be included 
here. 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 3; RESOURCES 1 2 3 4 5 

Please detail any additional or alternative resources that you feel should be 
included here; please also indicate whether your organisation could assist in 
providing any of these resources  
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 4; OTHER RELEVANT SERVICES 1 2 3 4 5 

Please detail any other services / agencies that you feel should be included in 
this section e.g. links to your own Business Continuity Plans, contingency 
arrangements etc. 
 
 
 
 
 

GENERAL COMMENTS 

Please use this space to comment on any other aspect of the plan or to detail any 
assistance you be able to offer this service to support its business continuity 
arrangements. 
 
 
 
 
 

           
Thank you for taking the time to complete this questionnaire. 

 
 

NOTE: The information you provide will be used to inform the Council’s procedures 
and to identify potential improvements.  Personal information will be used to inform 
our understanding of any issues you might raise and we may contact you to discuss 
your comments further.  The information obtained as a result of this survey will be 
collated and may be shared with organisations out with Argyll and Bute Council 
however no individual responses will be circulated. 

Page 48



CARP Template v0.8 highlighted 

 

1 

 

Argyll and Bute Council 

CRITICAL ACTIVITY RECOVERY PLAN  

Department 
 

Service 
 

 Team 
 

Critical Activity  

Location  

Area Emergency 
Response Team 
Contact 

 

Plan Owner  

Authorised by  

______________________________________________________ 

Version Status Author Reason for Issue Date 

 e.g. draft    

     

     

 

Distribution List 

Copy Name Position/Organisation Method of Issue 

1.    e.g. Sharepoint 

2.     

3.     

4.     

5.     

 

 

Page 49



CARP Template v0.8 highlighted 

 

2 

 

CONTENTS 

 

1. OVERVIEW PAGE 

 1.1 Procedure for activating this plan  3-4 

 1.2 Contact Details  5-6 

    
2. PRIORITY ACTIONS  

 2.1 Approval to activate plan 7 

 2.2 Area Emergency Response Team 7 

 2.3 Resources required for critical activity 7 

 2.4 Communications 7 

 2.6 Incident Log  7 

   
3. RESOURCES REQUIRED TO RECOVER CRITICAL ACTIVITIES  

 3.1 Staff 8 

 3.2 Data & Records 8-9 

 3.3 Equipment & Materials 9 

 3.4 Premises 9-10 

 3.5 Grab Bag 10 

   

4. INTERFACE WITH OTHER SERVICES 11 

   

5. COMMUNICATIONS 11-12 

   

6. INCIDENT MANAGEMENT CHECKLIST 12-13 

   

7. INCIDENT LOG 12,14 

   

8. CRITICAL ACTIVITY RECOVERY PLAN QUALITY CHECK 12,15 
 

Page 50



CARP Template v0.8 highlighted 

 

3 

 

 

1. OVERVIEW 
   
 1.1 Procedure for activating this plan; the diagram at p4 details the 

process to be applied when an incident occurs that may disrupt 
normal service delivery for this critical activity.      

 
 1.2 Detail critical activity delivered from this location: 

 
 

   
 1.3 Dependencies - other Council services  
  •  

•  

•  
 
NOTE: Contact information for these services should be noted in 
s1.5 below 

   
   
 1.4 Dependencies – e.g. external services / contractors or suppliers of 

essential equipment, materials, records 
  •  

•  

•  
   

NOTE: Contact information for these organisations should be noted 
in s1.5 below 

   
 1.5 Contact Details – see p5 

 

 

 

Page 51



CARP Template v0.8 highlighted 

 

4 

 

 

ACTIVATING 

CRITICAL ACTIVITY 

RECOVERY PLAN 

Regular  

Updates 

Y 

N 

N 

Incident Occurs 

Officer Reports to 

HOS/3
rd

 Tier 

Referral to 

CE/Executive 

Director? 

NFA or 

Internal 

Incident 

Management 

by Service 

Inform 

Executive 

Director /CE / 

Civil 

Contingencies 

Business Continuity 

Invoke Critical Activity 

Recovery Plan 

Civil 

Contingency??

cy 

Local Service Team + 

rep from Area 

Emergency Response 

Team if required 

Invoke Council 

Generic Plan 

Gather Resources 

Staff 

Equipment 

Information 

External staff if 

required 

Manage Incident 

Review Procedure 

Resolve Incident 

Inform 

Public 

Communication 

Plan – Inform: 

Communications 

Team 

Customer Service 

Centre 

I.T. Service Desk 

Y 

Y 

N 

Service/Dept.  Incident Corporate Incident 

Civil Contingencies   

Incident 

Page 52



CARP Template v0.8 highlighted 

 

5 

 

Page 53



CARP Template v0.8 highlighted 

 

6 

 

Council contacts 

Role Name Work phone Mobile and/or home phone numbers e-mail Address 

Area Emergency 
Response Team 
Contact 
 

    

3
rd
 tier manager 

 
 

    

Head of Service 
 
 

    

Plan Owner 
 

    

 IT contact(s)     

Customer Service 
Centre contact 

    

Communications 
Team contact 
 

 01546 604200  07768 556247 pressoffice@argyll-bute.gov.uk  

Property Services – 
Technical Advice 
 

    

Other corporate 
contact as required 
(e.g. Legal, Insurance) 
 

    

All other staff involved 
in delivering critical 
activity (please list) 

    

 

 

 

P
a

g
e
 5

4



CARP Template v0.8 highlighted 

 

7 

 

External contacts 

Organisation Name Work phone Mobile and/or home phone numbers e-mail Address 

Cross reference to 
external dependencies 
from BIA 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 
 
 

    

 
 
 
 

    

 
 
 
 

    

 
 
 
 

    

 
 
 
 

    

P
a
g
e
 5

5



CARP Template v0.8 highlighted 

 

8 

 

2. PRIORITY ACTIONS  
   
 Ø  Follow process to confirm approval to activate plan 
   
  The diagram at s1.1 above sets out the process for obtaining 

approval to activate this plan.  The local service manager / officer in 
charge is responsible for notifying their line manager (or Head of 
Service, as available) in order to initiate this process.   

   
 Ø  Area Emergency Response  Team  
   
  The local service manager / officer responsible for this critical activity 

will liaise with the AERT locally to implement the actions detailed in 
this plan. 

   
 Ø  Co-ordinate local resources  
   
  A range of local resources will be required in order to restore service 

delivery of critical activities, including staff, data, equipment, 
corporate resources (IT, telephony etc.) and input from other related 
services etc.  Procedures for identifying and deploying these 
resources are detailed in ss3-4 below. 

   
 Ø  Internal Communication  
   
  A range of central services will be necessary to support the 

restoration of critical activities e.g. IT, telephony etc.  Procedures for 
accessing this support are detailed in s5 below. 

   
 Ø  External Communication 
   
  It is essential that service users and partners are kept informed of 

the status of critical activities as well as time scales for restoring 
these and any alternative arrangements that should be used 
meantime.  Procedures for this aspect are detailed in s6 below. 

   
 Ø  Incident Checklist and Incident Log  
   
  The incident checklist and log provided in ss7-8 below must be 

completed on each occasion the CARP is invoked and must be 
copied to the relevant line manager / Head of Service. 

 

NOTE:    In addition to the above actions the senior officer on site will be responsible 

for monitoring the health, safety and welfare of all staff and anyone else on the 

premised at all times during the recovery stage.  The security of Council premises, 

equipment and other resources should be similarly maintained. 

 

Page 56



CARP Template v0.8 highlighted 

 

9 

 

3. RESOURCES REQUIRED TO RECOVER CRITICAL ACTIVITY 
   
 3.1 Staff  
   
 3.1.1 Details of the number of minimum number of staff and the skills required 

to restore the critical activity are detailed below.  
 
Minimum 
no. of staff 

Skills required 

  

  

  

   
   
ACTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If the number of staff available drops below the minimum level 
required for the critical activity, additional resources should be 
identified from another service, as appropriate. The availability and 
functionality of this action must be must be documented in an 
Annex attached to this plan before submission to the Head of 
Service for approval. 
 
If delivery of a critical activity relies on a single named individual, this 
must be added to the operational risk register for the service. 
 

 3.2 Service Data & Records  
   
 3.2.1 Computer systems 
   

IT Systems used Loss of data workaround (link 3.4.4 as appropriate) 

  

  

   
    

NOTE 1:  The majority of Council IT systems are capable of being 
restored within 4 hours, subject to uninterrupted power supplies; 
however IT staff will restore applications on the basis of the priority 
ranking of critical activities.   
 
NOTE 2: IT systems from external providers will normally be linked to 
contractual provisions in the event of service disruption.  
 
ACTION: The availability and functionality of the specified 
workaround must be must be documented in an Annex attached 
to this plan before submission to the Head of Service for 
approval (including reference to services provided by external 
contractors). 

   
 
 
 

Page 57



CARP Template v0.8 highlighted 

 

10 

 

 
 

 3.2.2 Manual (paper) systems 
   

Storage (originals and 
backups) 

Loss of data workaround (link 3.4.4 as 
appropriate) 

  

  

   
   
  ACTION: The availability and functionality of the specified 

workaround must be documented in an Annex attached to this 
plan before submission to the Head of Service for approval. 

   
 3.2.3 Systems (IT or manual) with no workaround; these must be recorded 

in the Operational Risk Register for the Service. 
   
 3.3 Essential equipment / materials 

 
These may be available within the Council or from external suppliers 
(reference Contact List at s1.6 above) 

   
Description Min. No. 

Required 
Location Alternative Supplies (link 

to s1.5; contact list)  

e.g. laptops, 
printers 

   

    

     
 

  ACTION: Details of the availability, location and procedures for 
accessing alternative supplies (including external suppliers) 
must be documented in an Annex attached to this plan before 
submission to the Head of Service for approval. 

   
 3.4 Premises 
   
 3.4.1 The premises may not be available for use due to total destruction of 

the building or loss of essential systems (e.g. power, telephony).  
Although such an event is likely to affect a wide range of activities, the 
focus for business continuity is on critical activities only.   

   
 3.4.2 With reference to s3.1 above, the service manager will identify those 

staff required in the delivery of this critical activity at a relocation site.  
All non-essential staff will be directed to remain at home until 
alternative arrangements are made.   

   
  NOTE: The Council has designated key buildings in each major town 

to have generator power to cope with interruption of the mains 
electricity supply.  Officers should consider these buildings when 
selecting relocation sites (check status with IT contact). 
 

Page 58



CARP Template v0.8 highlighted 

 

11 

 

 
   
 3.4.3 Details of relocation sites for staff delivering this critical activity is 

noted below –  
   

No. staff 
required 

Relocation Site 1 Relocation Site 2 

   

   

    
   
  ACTION: Details of the availability of the relocation sites, 

together with contact details for the manager at that site and the 
procedures for accessing and installing any necessary 
equipment at the location, must be documented in an Annex 
attached to this plan before submission to the Head of Service 
for approval. 
 

   
 3.4.4 A ‘Grab Bag’ containing essential records, equipment etc. required to 

deliver critical activities is stored at the primary relocation site, the 
minimum contents required to be maintained / updated are -  

   

Item Quantity Comments 

Copy of CARP 1 Plus all annexes and 
action plans 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

    
 

ACTION: The contents and functionality of the ‘Grab Bag’ will 

be verified by the relevant Area Emergency Response Team 

representative at least once every six months. 

 3.4.5 The location of all emergency cut-off points should be detailed 
below: 
 

 WATER  

 ELECTRICITY  

 GAS  

   
  

Page 59



CARP Template v0.8 highlighted 

 

12 

 

4. INTERFACE WITH OTHER SERVICES 
  
 The Area Emergency Response Team representative should liaise with 

counterparts in other departments to ensure that appropriate links are made 
with services complimentary to the service delivering critical activities e.g. if the 
election service is being recovered, then arrangements to provide support 
services such as transport for ballot boxes must also be addressed. 
 

 Support Activity (ies) Action Plan Agreed 

  

  

   
  

ACTION:  A detailed Action Plan describing the procedures for accessing 
the support service, together with contact details for key staff in that 
service, must be documented in an Annex attached to this plan before 
submission to each relevant Head of Service for approval. 

  
5. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS 
   

 5.1 Telephony     
   
  If telephony to the principal location is inoperable, staff will use their 

mobiles and inform key contacts listed in s1.5 of the loss of telephony. The 
essential telephone numbers below will be transferred if possible to either 
staff mobiles or recovery location desks. The whole council, key 
customers and suppliers will be e-mailed with the change in numbers at 
the earliest opportunity.  
 
The following critical telephone numbers will be transferred: 
 

  Phone or Fax number Current number Transfer number 

   

   

    
   
 5.2 Management Reporting 
   
  The following are the key departments or contacts within the council with 

whom the Area Emergency Response Team representative should be 
communicating.  Regular updates should also be provided to senior 
management, service users and stakeholders on a regular basis. 

  
 

Contact Issues Timescale 

Chief Executive If failure is extensive or 
affects external e-mail 
service 

Immediately 

Communications Extent of failure/disruption 
and recovery timescales 

Within 4 hours + 
on going 

Members Services Issues affecting service to 
Members 

Within 4 hours + 
on going, as 
agreed by SMT 

Page 60



CARP Template v0.8 highlighted 

 

13 

 

   
 5.3 Service staff - the Area Emergency Response Team representative will be 

responsible for updating staff on the status of the incident, this officer will 
also liaise with senior management to advise them of any emerging issues 
notified by staff. 

   
 EXTERNAL COMMUNICATION 
   
 5.4 Staff should not talk to the media directly but refer all press questions to 

the Communications team, as below. Any issue or occurrence which could 
attract press attention must be escalated through a manager to the Senior 
Management Team and they should pass it on to the Communications 
team who may designate people to give media interviews after appropriate 
training and briefing.   

   
  Telephone – 01546 604200 / 07768 556247 
  Email – pressoffice@argyll-bute.gov.uk  
   
 5.5 The  Area Emergency Response Team representative should liaise with 

local managers and the Head of Service to enable the Communications 
team to provide information to the public and partner agencies on the 
current status of service capacity and the anticipated timescales for 
returning to normal service e.g. website updates, briefings for Contact 
Centre staff. 

   
6. INCIDENT  MANAGEMENT CHECKLIST   
  
 To be completed by the Area Emergency Response Team representative, 

Annex 1. 
  
7. INCIDENT LOG  
  
 To be completed by Area Emergency Response Team representative, Annex 2.  

This should record all instances when the plan has been invoked as well as 
noting any changes required to the existing plan or related procedures.  

  
8. SRP QUALITY CHECK 
  
 To be completed by  Area Emergency Response Team representative, Annex 3 

Page 61



CARP Template v0.8 highlighted 

 

14 

 

 

ANNEX 1: CARP Incident Checklist 

Action Initiated by Approved by Outcome / Detail Comment 

Request approval to 
activate CARP 
 

    

Establish local 
response team 
 

    

Co-ordinate 
resources 
 

    

Establish internal 
communications 
 

    

Establish external 
communications 
 

    

Complete incident 
log (Annex 2) 
 

    

 

P
a

g
e
 6

2



CARP Template v0.8 highlighted 

 

15 

 

 

ANNEX 2: CARP Incident Log 

TEAM MEMBERS: 

Name Role Contact number(s) 
   

   

   

   

   
 

Date Time Recorded by Lead Officer Event Action Status 
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       

P
a
g
e
 6

3



CARP Template v0.8 highlighted 

 

16 

 

       

ANNEX 3: CARP Quality Check 

Section / Detail Status Action Required Completed by Date 

Cover Sheet; all details entered in full 
 

    

ss1.2-1.4; critical activities, periods, 
internal + external dependencies 
input 
 

    

S1.5; contact details, all relevant 
internal / external data including 
suppliers etc. 

    

s3.1; number and skill set of staff 
adequately identified + action plan to 
access additional staff if required – 
action plan signed off by each 
relevant Head of Service 
 

    

s3.1.1; The relevant operational risk 
register shows that this critical activity 
relies on a single named individual 
 

    

s3.2; Data + record tables properly 
complete with separate action plan 
detailing workaround, signed off by 
Head of Service. 
 

    

s3.2.3; systems with no work around 
have been input to the relevant 

    

P
a

g
e
 6

4



CARP Template v0.8 highlighted 

 

17 

 

operational risk register 
 

s3.3; Equipment / materials 
information properly completed, 
identifying alternative internal + 
external suppliers as appropriate 
 

    

s3.4; Premises – relocation 
arrangements properly identified, 
supported by action plan signed off 
by relevant Heads of Service for 
original and recovery location(s) 
 

    

s3.4; Grab Bag; the identified 
contents appear adequate / sufficient 
and are verified as available at 
identified location. 
 

    

s4; all relevant services required to 
support critical activities have been 
properly identified and an action plan 
is available detailing these 
arrangements. 
 

    

s5; all telephony information is 
current + complete 
 

    

 

P
a
g
e
 6

5



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
Argyll and Bute Community Planning 
Partnership 
 
Economy Thematic Group Report  
Management Committee March 21st 2012 

 

 
 

 

 
1. SUMMARY 
  
 1.1 The most recent meeting of the Economy Thematic Group took 

place on 29 February and this report provides a summary of the 
key issues covered.   The group remains focussed on identifying 
issues affecting the local economy and measures which enable 
changes to be identified and tracked or treated as appropriate. 

 
 
2. KEY ISSUES 
  
 2.1 Housing. 

Two presentations one from the Local Authority perspective and 
one by West Highland Housing Association highlighted a number 
of housing issues facing the Argyll economy.   It was noted that 
without a change in legislation priority is given on the basis of 
housing need even if the applicant comes from outwith the area 
and not on the basis of local need. 

 
 2.2 Performance Measurement. The revised scorecard was accepted 

and it was agreed that a small working group would finalise the 
success measures document which had been tabled.   The 
principle behind the measures chosen remains the wish to be able 
to balance the monitoring of partner interventions whilst using the 
figures as a barometer of the local economy. 

 
 2.3 Bute. Partners were advised that the Management Committee had 

endorsed the use of a wider partnership approach as a pilot to 
address the challenges on Bute.   Invitations to participate in a 
small working party are being sent to a number of partners and a 
full report on progress will be available at the next meeting. 

 

Agenda Item 11aPage 67



2.4 Modern Apprenticeships Skills Development Scotland provided 
figures on participation levels in Modern Apprenticeships across 
Argyll.   It was noted that positive outcomes across the area at 64% 
are below both the Scottish national and Highlands and Islands 
figures.  Gender split was also noted as of 330 Modern Apprentices 
in March 2011 only 78 were female. 

2.5  Rural Broadband.  This is recognised as being a key factor for 
future success in the rural economy but there is concern that costs 
appear to be growing.   A detailed report from Gerry Wilson had 
been tabled for the meeting and it was noted that as HIE is leading 
on the Broadband Delivery UK (BDUK) project Stuart Robertson of 
HIE would be visiting Argyll on 23 March and an update will be 
provided at the next Thematic Group meeting . 

 

2.6 Third Sector and public sector joint working.   A presentation 
was given to demonstrate the potential for Argyll and Bute Local 
Services Initiative (ABLSI) to identify service areas where there is a 
real potential for the public sector in Argyll and Bute to work with 
the third sector to determine ways to improve the quality of 
services while also achieving efficiencies. 

 

3 FUTURE MEETINGS 

  

 It was agreed that the format of future Economy Thematic Group  will be 
reviewed by the Chair and the Thematic Lead with a view to increasing 
participation from  business and promoting cross partner working. 
 

 The date of the next Economy Thematic Group meeting is still to be 
confirmed 

 
For further information contact:  Douglas Cowan 
 douglas.cowan@hient.co.uk 

 
Telephone 01546 605402 
 

Page 68



 
Argyll and Bute Community Planning 
Partnership 
 
Management Committee 
Date: 21 March 2012 

 

 
 

Title:  COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP THEMATIC GROUPS 
   UPDATE - ENVIRONMENT 

 
1. SUMMARY 
  
 1.1 The Environment Theme Group met on Thursday 23rd February. 

There was a sparse attendance with a single councillor present.  
  

Those present reviewed the Scorecard which requires review and 
renewal. 
The Group then reviewed the "Draft Menu of Local Outcome 
Indicators" currently being developed as a national proposal and 
the "Environment Success Measures"  of our own CP and 
compared them against A and B Service Plans. 

 
  
 1.2  A report from ABRA on progress was presented by Lisa Hardie. 

 
 1.3  A report on Safe Walking Routes was deferred to the next 

meeting. 

 
 1.4 Future meeting dates will be agreed following the May election. 

 
   
   

   
   

 
 
  
  
   
 
 
For further information contact: Andrew Campbell 
 Andrew.Campbell@snh.gov.uk 
Telephone 0300 244 9360 

 
 

Agenda Item 11bPage 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 
 

 
Argyll and Bute Community Planning 
Partnership 
 
Management Committee 
Date:  March 2012  

 

 
 

Social Affairs Thematic Group Update Report 

 
1. SUMMARY 
  
 1.1 This report summarises the continued progress made by the Social 

Affairs Thematic Group over the last quarter.   
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
  
 2.1 That the Management Committee note the progress made by the 

Social Affairs Thematic Group. 
 

 
3.      DETAIL 
 
3.1    At the group’s most recent meeting on the 13th February 2012 a 

number of key issues were discussed and scrutinised including; Happy 
to Translate, Multi Agency Child Protection Inspection Improvement 
Plan, Additional Support Needs (ASN) Review, Review of Older 
Peoples Services and Learning Disability, Single Outcome Agreement / 
Community Plan and the Social Affairs Scorecard.  

 
In addition, a number of presentations were made, including; See Me 
Pledge, Adverse Childhood Events Link to Health Outcomes and the 
Good Places Better Health publication.  

 
3.2   The group considered the Integrated Business and Inspection 

Improvement Plan for 2011-2013, which has been prepared by the 
Argyll and Bute Child Protection Improvement Group following the 2011 
multi agency inspection of Child Protection Services in Argyll and Bute. 
The plan seeks to address the inspection findings including one area of 
weakness highlighted in respect of the immediate response to child 
protection referrals. The group agreed to monitor progress with a six 
month update requested.  

 
3.3    After consideration of the paper on Happy to Translate (HTT), a non 

profit initiative, self financed through its growing membership, which 
bridges communication gaps between organisations and service users 
who struggle to communicate in English, it was decided that once costs 
are known, they will be circulated to Partners to see if they would be 
interested in participating in the scheme.  

 

Agenda Item 11cPage 71



2 

 

3.4    Discussion took place around a presentation which had previously 
been delivered at a COSLA meeting by Sir Harry Burns, Chief Medical 
Officer for Scotland, and which highlighted poor life expectancy trends 
for Scotland. The presentation also considered the effect of adverse 
childhood events leading to poorer outcomes in later life including 
higher risk of alcoholism, perpetrating violence, teenage pregnancy and 
heart disease and early adversity. It was noted that there was a need to 
look at prevention and early intervention measures and the group noted 
the current work on developing an integrated early intervention strategy 
aligned to the proposed change fund.  

 
3.5  A presentation was given on Good Places Better Health, a Scottish 

Government Strategy on health and the environment. It recognises that 
the environment has a significant impact on the health of Scotland’s 
people and that action is required to create safe, healthy, nurturing 
environments for everyone.  

 
Partners were asked to consider the recommendations contained 
within the report and to identify what they currently contribute to each 
recommendation, reporting back to the group at the next meeting.  

 
3.6 The date of the next meeting of the Social Affairs Thematic CPP group 

will be set following the Scottish Council elections in May 2012.   
   

          4.0    CONCLUSION 
 
4.1    Significant progress has been made over the year in monitoring 

progress towards achieving the group’s objectives and this progress 
will continue throughout the following year through the development of 
strong partnership links and increased scrutiny and development of the 
Social Affair Thematic Group scorecard.  

 
 
 
For further information contact: 

 

Cleland Sneddon 
Executive Director – Community Services 
Argyll and Bute Council 
 
Tel: 01546 604112 
 

Page 72



 

Argyll and Bute Community Planning  
Partnership                    
   
Management Committee 
21 March 2012                                
 

 

Third Sector and Communities CPP Sub-group 
 

 
 

1. SUMMARY 
  

1.1 The Third Sector and Communities CPP Sub-group continues to 
develop its Plan as part of the SOA/Community Plan.   

  
2. RECOMMENDATION 

 
2.1        To note the contents of the report and the progress of the Third  
             Sector and Communities CPP sub-group.  
   

3. DETAIL 
 

3.1  The Third Sector and Communities CPP Sub-group met on 21 
February 2012. In attendance were representatives from the Third 
Sector Partnership, ABSEN, NHS Highland, Strathclyde Police, 
Argyll and Bute Council, and HIE. 

 
3.2 A presentation from on the Council’s standardised SLAs and 

contracts was delivered.  The Council’s Procurement and 
Commissioning team hold a contract register which should cover 
all Council signed contracts – this is still a work in progress. A 
shared CPP grant register was discussed as a possible project 
for this CPP Sub-group. 

 
3.3 The Third Sector and Communities Plan was discussed and 

three success measures per outcome are to be headlined in the 
SOA/Community Plan for 2012-13.   

 
3.4 A review of the recommendations of the Demonstration project 

“Harnessing the Potential of the Third Sector to Help Achieve 
Council Objectives” was discussed.  Considerable progress has 
been made since the final report dated September 2010, 
particularly in relation to funding, and the asset transfer 
processes. The outstanding actions from the Demonstration 
project are included in the Third Sector and Communities Plan. 

 
3.5 The Argyll and Bute Local Services Initiative (ABLSI) project is 

taking forward a number of recommendations from the 
Demonstration Project, and is currently investigating a Social 
Impact Toolkit. 

  

Agenda Item 11dPage 73



3.6  Future events to support the Third Sector were discussed. 
These include: 

 
• There’s more to Fundraising than Grants – Saturday 17 

March, Kilmory, Lochgilphead.  The event is open to 
charities, social enterprises and community groups in Argyll 
and Bute to explore a range of income generation 
opportunities.  If sufficient demand, VC facilities will be 
available from islands. 

• Volunteer of the Year Awards – 8 June 2012 

• Grant Funding event with the Scottish Grant-making Trust 

• Community Renewables Opportunities event 

• Launch of the Asset Transfer Pack 
 

4. CONCLUSION 
 

4.1 The Third Sector and Communities Sub-group continues to 
develop.   

 
 
5. IMPLICATIONS 
 
Policy:    In line with Community Plan/SOA developments 
Finance:  None   
Personnel:  None  
Legal:   None 
Equal Opportunities:  None 

 
 
 
 
Margaret Fyfe 
Community Development Manager 
 
 
 
For further information please contact:   
Margaret Fyfe 
Community Development Manager 
 
Tel: 01369 708668 
E-mail: Margaret.fyfe@argyll-bute.gov.uk 
   

Page 74


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 7 March 2012
	4a Update on the development of the proposed Islands Forum
	6 New Community Plan
	8 Community Safety Forum and linkages to other groups
	10 Critical Activity Recovery Plan
	cover letter for community council survey v2_KC_2
	community surveyv0 2_KC_3
	CARP Template v0 8_4

	11a Economy Thematic report - for noting
	11b Environment Thematic report - for noting
	11c Social Affairs Thematic report - for noting
	11d Third Sector Thematic report - for noting

